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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 
TO THE MEMBERS OF 
GRETEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED 
 
REPORT ON THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  
 
We have audited the accompanying Standalone financial statements of GRETEX INDUSTRIES 
LIMITED (‘the Company’), which comprise the Standalone Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2024, the 
Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss and the Standalone statement of Cash Flows for the year then 
ended and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies 
and other explanatory information. 
 
OPINION  
 
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and 
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of 
the state of affairs of the company as at 31st March, 2024, the profit and total income, and its cash 
flows for the year ended on that date. 
 
BASIS FOR OPINION 
 
We conducted our audit of the financial statement in accordance with the Standards on Auditing 
specified under Section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards are 
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of Financial Statements section of our 
report. We are independent of the company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the independence requirements that 
are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules 
made there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these 
requirements and the ICAI’s Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is 
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements. 
 
OTHER INFORMATION 
 
The Company’s Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The 
other information comprises the information included in the Company’s annual report, but does not 
include the financial statements and our auditors’ report thereon. The Company’s annual report is 
expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor’s report. Our opinion on the 
standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we will not express any 
form of assurance conclusion thereon. In connection with our audit of the standalone financial 
statements, our responsibility is to read the other information identified above when it becomes 
available and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the 
standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be 
materially misstated. When we read the Company’s annual report, if we conclude that there is a 
material misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with 
governance and take necessary actions, as applicable under the relevant laws and regulations. 
 
OTHER MATTERS 
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The Company (Transferor Company) has entered into the Scheme of Amalgamation (applying 
pooling of interest method) with Apsara Selections Limited (Transferee Company) and Sankhu 
Merchandise Private Limited (Transferee Company) which has been approved and sanctioned by the 
Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal, Kolkata Bench and Hon’ble National Company Law 
Tribunal, Mumbai Bench vide their NCLT order dated for tranferee companies on March 01, 2024 and 
order dated for the transferor company on April 02, 2024, the effect of merger is considered from 
April 01, 2023. 
 
MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  
 
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these financial 
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash 
flows of the company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, 
including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the 
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 
 
This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the 
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting 
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making 
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and 
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the 
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of 
the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, 
whether due to fraud or error. 
 
In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability 
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using 
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or 
to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. Those Board of Directors are also 
responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process. 
 
AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY 
 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole 
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report 
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee 
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it 
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in 
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken 
on the basis of these financial statements. 
 
We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and 
matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the 
Rules made thereunder. 
 
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 
143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from 
material misstatement. 
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the 
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the Auditor’s judgment, 
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether 
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial 
control relevant to the company’s preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view 
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes 
evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the 
accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation 
of the financial statements. 
 
REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS 
  
1. As required by sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Act, we report that: 

 
(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;  

(b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company 
so far as it appears from our examination of those books; 

(c) The Standalone Balance Sheet, the Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss and the Statement 
of Standalone Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of 
account;  

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards 
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rule issued thereunder. 

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 
2024 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 
31st March, 2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act; 
 

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the 
company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in 
“ANNEXURE - A”; 

 
(g) with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with 

the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended: 
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to 
us, the remuneration paid by the company to its directors during the year is in accordance 
with the provisions of section 197 of the Act. 
 

(h) with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with 
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of 
our information and according to the explanations given to us: - 
 
i. The Company did not have any pending litigations in its financial statements. 

ii. The Company did not have any long term contract including derivative contract which 
may lead to any foreseeable losses. 

iii. There were no amounts which are required to be transferred to the Investor Education 
and Protection Fund by the Company during the period ended 31st March, 2024. 

iv. The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year. 
v.  
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a. The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no 
funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced 
or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other 
sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity, 
including foreign entity ("Intermediaries"), with the understanding, whether recorded 
in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly 
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or 
on behalf of the Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, 
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; 

b. The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no 
funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received 
by the Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity ("Funding 
Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the 
Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or 
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party 
("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of 
the Ultimate Beneficiaries; 

c. Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate 
in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that 
the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) 
and (b) above, contain any material misstatement. 

 
vi. Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for maintaining books of 

account using accounting software which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) 
facility is applicable to the Company with effect from April 1, 2023. Based on our 
examination which included test checks, the company has used accounting software for 
maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) 
facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions 
recorded in the software. Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across 
any instance of audit trail feature being tampered with. 
 

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the 
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, we give in the 
“Annexure B” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the 
extent applicable. 

 
For Jay Gupta and Associates 
(Erstwhile Gupta Agarwal & Associates) 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm’s Registration No: 329001E 

 
Badri Prasad Singhania 
Partner 

Place: Kolkata             Membership No: 058970 
Date: April 30, 2024           UDIN: 24058970BKFFIH8737 
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ANNEXURE – A 

 
REPORT ON THE INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS UNDER CLAUSE (I) OF SUB-SECTION 
3 OF SECTION 143 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 (“THE ACT”)  
 
We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of GRETEX INDUSTRIES 
LIMITED (“the Company”) as of 31st March, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the financial 
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.  
 
MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY FOR INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS  
 
The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial 
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the company 
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on audit of 
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants 
of India (‘ICAI’). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of 
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and 
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its 
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the 
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the 
Companies Act, 2013.  
 
AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITY  
 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the company's internal financial controls over financial 
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on 
Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the 
Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the 
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both 
applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical 
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate 
internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such 
controls operated effectively in all material respects. 
 
Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the 
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit 
of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal 
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and 
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed 
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks 
of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 
 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our audit opinion on the company’s internal financial controls with reference to financial 
statements.  
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MEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING  
 
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide 
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial 
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A 
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures 
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect 
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that 
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance 
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are 
being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; 
and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized 
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the 
financial statements. 
 
INHERENT LIMITATIONS OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL 
REPORTING  
 
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the 
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to 
errors or frauds may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal 
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal 
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or 
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 
 
OPINION  
 
In our opinion, the company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls 
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were 
operating effectively as at 31st March, 2024, based on the internal control over financial reporting 
criteria established by the company considering the essential components of internal control stated in 
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

 

For Jay Gupta and Associates 
(Erstwhile Gupta Agarwal & Associates) 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm’s Registration No: 329001E 

 
 

Badri Prasad Singhania 
Partner 

Place: Kolkata             Membership No: 058970 
Date:  April 30, 2024           UDIN: 24058970BKFFIH8737 
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“Annexure B” to the Independent Auditor’s Report 
 
Referred to in paragraph 2 under the heading ‘Report on Other Legal & Regulatory Requirement’ of 
report of even date to the standalone financial statements of the company for the year ended 31st 
March, 2024; we report that: 

1. PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS [Clause 3(i)]: 

(a) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative 
details and situation of its Property, Plant and Equipment. 

(b) The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets. 
(c) As explained to us, these Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the 

management at reasonable intervals; no material discrepancies were noticed on such 
verification. 

(d) The title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the company. 
(e) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use 

assets) or intangible assets or both during the year. 
(f) No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the company for holding any 

Benami property under the “Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 and Rules made 
thereunder. 

2. INVENTORY [Clause 3(ii)] 

a The inventory has been physically verified by the management during the year. In our 
opinion, the frequency of such verification is reasonable and procedures and coverage as 
followed by management were appropriate. No discrepancies were noticed on verification 
between the physical stocks and the book records that were 10% or more in the aggregate for 
each class of inventory. 

b At any point of time of the year, the Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits 
in excess of Rs. 5 crores, in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of 
security of current assets; and hence this clause is not applicable. 

3. LOAN GIVEN BY COMPANY [Clause 3(iii)] 

During the year the company has made investments in, but not provided any guarantee or security or 
not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, 
Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties. 

The Company has not granted secured/ unsecured loans/ advances in nature of loans, or stood 
guarantee, or provided security to any parties. Therefore, the reporting under clause 3(iii)(a), 3(iii)(c), 
(iii)(d), (iii)(e) and (iii)(f) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

The investments made by the company during the year are not prejudicial to the company’s interest. 

4. LOAN TO DIRECTORS AND INVESTMENT BY COMPANY [Clause 3(iv)] 

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has 
complied with the provisions of section 185 and I86 of the Companies Act, 2013 In respect of loans, 
investments, guarantees, and security. 

5. DEPOSITS [Clause 3(v)] 
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According to the information and explanation given to us the company has not accepted deposits 
from the public during the financial year under audit. Accordingly, the paragraph 3(v) of the order is 
not applicable to the company and hence not commented upon. 

6. COST RECORDS [Clause 3(vi)] 

As informed to us, the maintenance of Cost Records has not been specified by the Central 
Government under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, in respect of the activities carried on by 
the company. 

7. STATUTORY DUES [Clause 3(vii)] 

(a) The company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, 
employees' state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value 
added tax, cess and any other statutory dues to the appropriate authorities. According to the 
information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of the above 
were in arrears as at 31st March, 2024 for a period of more than six months from the date on when 
they become payable. 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us there are no dues of sales tax, income 
tax, goods and service tax, customs duty, cess and any other statutory dues.  

8. SURRENDERED OR DISCLOSED INCOME [Clause 3(viii)] 

There are no such transactions which are not recorded in the books of account which have been 
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 
1961. 

9. REPAYMENT DUES [Clause 3(ix)] 

In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, the company has not 
defaulted in the repayment of loans or borrowings to financial institutions, banks and government. 

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit procedures, 
we report that the Company has not been declared Wilful Defaulter by any bank or financial 
institution or government or any government authority. 

In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the term loans have 
been applied for the purposes for which they were obtained. 

According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed by us, and 
on an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, we report that no funds raised 
on short term basis have been used for long-term purposes by the Company. 

The Company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the 
obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures. 

The Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, 
joint ventures or associate companies. 
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10. UTILISATION OF INTIAL AND FURTHER PUBLIC OFFER [Clause 3(x)] 

The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer 
(including debt instruments) during the year. Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the 
Order is not applicable to the Company. The Company has not made any preferential allotment or 
private placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) 
during the year. 

11. FRAUD AND WHISTLE-BLOWER COMPLAINTS [CLAUSE 3(xi)] 

To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud 
by the company or any fraud on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or 
reported during the year. 

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in 
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the information 
and explanations given to us, a report under Section 143(12) of the Act, in Form ADT-4, as prescribed 
under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 was not required to be filed with the 
Central Government. Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3(xi)(b) of the Order is not applicable to 
the Company. 

Whistle-blower complaints have not been received during the year by the Company. 

12. NIDHI COMPANY [Clause 3(xii)] 

In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, clause (xii) of para 3 to 
Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 w.r.t. Nidhi Company is not applicable to company. 
Accordingly, the paragraph 3(xii) of the order is not applicable to the company and hence not 
commented upon. 

13. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION [Clause 3(xiii)] 

The Company has entered into transactions with related parties in compliance with the provisions of 
Sections 177 and 188 of the Act. The details of such related party transactions have been disclosed in 
the financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards. 

14. INTERNAT AUDIT: [CLAUSE 3(xiv)] 

The company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business. 

The reports of the Internal Auditors for the period under audit were considered by us. 

15. NON CASH TRANSACTION [Clause 3(xv)] 

In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, the company has not 
entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, 
the paragraph 3(xv) of the order is not applicable to the company and hence not commented upon. 

16. REGISTER WITH RBI ACT, 1934 [Clause 3(xvi)] 

The company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 
1934. Accordingly, the paragraph 3(xvi) of the order is not applicable to the company. 
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The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities during 
the year. 

The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined under the Regulations by the 
Reserve Bank of India. 

17. CASH LOSSES [Clause 3(xvii)] 

The Company has not incurred cash losses during the period from 01st April, 2023 to 31st March, 2024 
and in the immediately preceding financial year. 

18. RESIGNATION OF STATUTORY AUDITORS [Clause 3(xviii)] 

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly, the 
provisions of clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable. 

19. MATERIAL UNCERTAINTY ON MEETING LIABILITIES [Clause 3(xix)] 

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and 
payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, the 
auditor’s knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans, we are of the opinion that no 
material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that company is capable of meeting its 
liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year 
from the balance sheet date. 

20. TRANSFER TO FUND SPECIFIED UNDER SCHEDULE VII OF COMPANIES ACT, 2013 
[Clause 3(xx)] 

The provision relating to transfer to fund specified under schedule vii of the Companies Act, 2013 is 
not applicable to the company. 

21. ADVERSE REMARKS IN CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS [Clause 3(xxi)] 

There are no qualifications or adverse remarks by the respective auditors in the Companies (Auditor’s 
Report) Order (CARO) reports of the companies included in the consolidated financial statements. 
 

 
For Jay Gupta and Associates 
(Erstwhile Gupta Agarwal & Associates) 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm’s Registration No: 329001E 

 
        

Badri Prasad Singhania 
Partner 

Place: Kolkata             Membership No: 058970 
Date:  April 30, 2024                        UDIN: 24058970BKFFIH8737 
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Standalone Statement of Assets & Liabilities as at 31st March' 2024

 Figures As At   Figures As At  
31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23

I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

(1) SHAREHOLDERS' FUNDS

(a) Share Capital 2 42116.00 42116.00

(b) Reserves & Surplus 3 194158.51 4573.95

236274.51 46689.95

(2)

(3) NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

(a) Long Term Borrowings 4 0.00 0.00

(b) Deferred Tax Liability (Net) 11.2 0.00 0.00

(c) Long Term Provisions 5 1206.03 732.50

TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITY 1206.03 732.50

(4) CURRENT LIABILITIES

(a) Short-Term Borrowings 6 10549.79 44412.11

(b) Trade Payables 7

(A) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises

(B)
10129.58 4828.80

(c) Other Current Liabilities 8 1491.51 2465.17

(d) Short Term Provision 9 36331.94 1761.33

58502.82 53467.40

295983.36 100889.86

II. ASSETS

(1) NON-CURRENT ASSETS

(a) (i) Property, Plant and Equipment 10.1 6449.42 7076.26

(ii) Intangible Assets 10.2 0.00 0.00

(b) Non Current Investments 12 141120.70 6800.00

(c) Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 11.1 1469.97 1516.26

(d) Long Term Loans & Advances 13 0.00 0.00

(e) Other Non - Current Assets 14 950.15 21174.25

TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 149990.24 36566.77

(2) CURRENT ASSETS
(a) Current Investments 15 0.00 0.00

(b) Inventory 16 45928.57 33680.40

(c) Trade Receivable 17 28089.92 21444.53

(d) Cash & Cash Equivalents 18 2629.79 2568.68

(e) Short term Loans & Advances 19 64770.44 3411.89

(f) Other Current Assets 20 4574.40 3217.59

145993.12 64323.09

TOTAL (1 TO 2) 295983.36 100889.86

Notes to Financial Statements 2-30

1 -                                 

As per our Report of even date. For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors

JAY GUPTA & ASSOCIATES GRETEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED

(Formerly Known As Gupta Agarwal & Associates)

ARVIND HARLALKA ALOK HARLALKA
Managing Director Director

BADRI PRASAD SINGHANIA  DIN :00494136  DIN : 02486575 

Partner

Membership No. 058970

UDIN : 24058970BKFFIH8737 PRADEEP MERTIA NEETI DUBEY

Date : 30th April, 2024 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

Place :Kolkata

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITY

FRN : 329001E

Significant Accounting Policies 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

TOTAL (1 TO 4)

Chartered Accountants 

Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small 
enterprises

GRETEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED
90, PHEARS LANE, 5TH FLOOR KOLKATA  WB 700012 INDIA
CIN : L17296WB2009PLC136911

TOTAL EQUITY

(Amount in Thousands)

PARTICULARS
Note 
No.

SHARE APPLICATION MONEY RECEIVED PENDING FOR 
ALLOTMENT
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 Figures for the Year 
Ended 

31-Mar-24

 ( Amount in 
Thousands.) 

I) INCOME

Revenue from Operations 21 311262.92

Other Income 22 133262.05

TOTAL INCOME 444524.97

II) EXPENSES

Purchases of Stock in Trade 23 293138.47

Changes in Inventories of Stock-in-trade 24 -12248.17

Employee Benefit Expenses 25 16082.07

Finance Cost 26 2514.95

Depreciation and Amortisation 27 860.11

Other Expenses 28 10434.70

TOTAL EXPENSES 310782.12

III) 133742.85

IV) 970.93

V) 132771.92

VI) 0.00

VII) 132771.92

VIII) Tax Expenses

Current Tax 29 35225.22

Deffered Tax 46.29

Earlier Years Tax -2320.31

32951.20

IX) Profit/ (Loss) After Tax (VII - VIII) 99820.72

X) Basic 30

1) Basic 23.70                             

2) Diluted 23.70                             

2-30

1

As per our Report of even date. For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors
JAY GUPTA & ASSOCIATES GRETEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED

(Formerly Known As Gupta Agarwal & Associates)

ARVIND HARLALKA ALOK HARLALKA

BADRI PRASAD SINGHANIA  Managing Director  Director 

Partner DIN :00494136 DIN : 02486575

Membership No. : 058970

UDIN : 24058970BKFFIH8737

Date : 30th April, 2024 PRADEEP MERTIA NEETI DUBEY
Place :Kolkata Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

 Figures for the Year 
Ended 

31-Mar-23

220271.54

1465.05

0.00

Execptional Items : (Provision for CSR)

Profit/(Loss) Before Exceptional and Extra ordinary items & Tax   ( I - 
II)

Profit/(Loss) Before Extra ordinary items & Tax   ( III - IV)

GRETEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED
90, PHEARS LANE, 5TH FLOOR KOLKATA  WB 700012 INDIA

Standalone Profit & Loss Statement For the Year Ended 31st March, 2024

PARTICULARS
Note 
No.

CIN : L17296WB2009PLC136911

Extra Ordinary Items

Profit/(Loss) Before Tax   ( V- VI)

Notes to Financial Statements 

Significant Accounting Policies 

0.00

6439.34

1785.62

90.42

1695.21

Chartered Accountants 

FRN : 329001E

1.53                               

1.53                               

8224.96

8224.96

0.00

8224.96

212046.58

9422.02

218806.49

 ( Amount in 
Thousands.) 

361.58

661.94

10585.70

-11992.71

203008.05
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 Figures As At   Figures As At  
31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23

 ( Amount in Thousands.)  ( Amount in Thousands.) 
(A) Cash flows from operating activities
Net Profit before taxation , and extra ordinary item 133742.85 8224.96
Adjustment for :
    Depreciation Expenses 860.11 361.58
    Gratuity Provision 534.23 798.63
    Profit From Investment In Mutual Fund -63.03 -7.85
    Interest on Fixed Deposit -0.82 -15.51
    Interest on Income Tax Refund -18.49 -7.34
    Interest Income on Loan -108.49 -154.67
    Interest Expenses 2514.95 661.94
Operating profit before working capital changes 137461.30 9861.75
  (Increase) / Decrease in Trade Receivable -6645.39 -11355.74
  (Increase) / Decrease in Inventories -12248.17 -11992.71
  (Increase) / Decrease in Trade Receivable in Long Term Loans & Advances 0.00 0.00
  Increase / (Decrease) in Short Term Borrowings -33862.32 36165.30
  Increase / (Decrease) in Trade Payables 5300.78 -1368.48
  (Increase) / Decrease in Other Non Current Assets 20224.10 -20826.00
 (Increase) / Decrease in Short Term Loans & Advances -61358.55 -1913.44
 (Increase) / Decrease in Other Current Assets -1356.82 -2286.57
  Increase / (Decrease) in Short Term Provisions 8.96 0.00
  Increase / (Decrease) in Current Liabilities -973.66 1209.27
Cash generated from operations 46550.24 -2506.63
    Income taxes paid 625.11 0.00

Cash flow before extraordinary item 47175.35 -2506.63
    Extra Ordinary Item 0.00 0.00
Net cash flow from operating activities 47175.35 -2506.63

(B) Cash flows from investing activities
   (Purchase)/ Sale of Fixed Assets -233.27 -6985.16
   (Purchase)/ Sale of Current Investments 0.00 0.00
   (Purchase)/ Sale of Non Current Investments -134320.70 6405.58
    Interest on Income Tax Refund 18.49 7.34
    Impact of Merger 89763.84 0.00
    Interest on Fixed Deposit 0.82 15.51
    Interest Income on Loan 108.49 154.67
    Dividend received 0.00 0.00
Net cash flow used in investing activities -44662.33 -402.06

(C)Cash flows from financing activities
    Profit from Mutual Fund 63.03 7.85
    Payment of Interest -2514.95 -661.94
Net cash flow used in financing activities -2451.92 -654.10
(i) Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 61.11 -3562.78
(ii) Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 2568.68 6131.46
(iii) Cash and cash equivalents at end of period ( i + ii ) 2629.79 2568.68
As per our Report of even date. For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors
JAY GUPTA & ASSOCIATES GRETEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED
(Formerly Known As Gupta Agarwal & Associates)
Chartered Accountants 

FRN :329001E  

ARVIND HARLALKA ALOK HARLALKA

BADRI PRASAD SINGHANIA  Managing Director Director
Partner DIN :00494136 DIN : 02486575

Membership No : 058970

UDIN : 24058970BKFFIH8737

Date : 30th April, 2024 PRADEEP MERTIA NEETI DUBEY

Place :Kolkata Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

GRETEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED
90, PHEARS LANE, 5TH FLOOR KOLKATA  WB 700012 INDIA

CIN : L17296WB2009PLC136911
Standalone Statement of Cash Flows on  31st March, 2024

PARTICULARS
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Annexure to Note: 1.K
RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

(a) List of Related Parties
Name of related parties with whom transactions have taken place during the year:

(i) Key Management Personnel
Name Designation DIN/PAN
Arvind Harlalka Managing Director 00494136
Alok Harlalka Non executive Director 02486575
Rajkumari Harlalka Managing Director 03519046
Predeep Mertia CFO AGTPM1041N
Neeti Dubey Company Secretary CAYPD3096D
Bikram Burnwal Company Secretary CFSPB9955A
Prajakta Vikas Raut Company Secretary EPEPR2796H

(ii) Enterprise where control exists
Signageus Value Advisors Private Limited
Dynamic Trading Co. - Alok Harlalka Huf Properitor
Gretex Share Broking Private Limited 
Ambition Tie Up Private Limited
Gretex Audiotech LLP 
Sunview Nirman Private Limited
Bonanza Agency LLP
Talent Investment Co.Pvt Ltd
Gretex Admin & HR Services
Gretex Corporate Services Limited
Gretex Share Broking Limited

(iii) Relatives of Key Management Personnel Name Relation
Anita Harlalka -Wife of Mr. Arvind Harlalka (Director)
Sumeet Harlalka - Brother of Mr.Alok Harlalka (Director)
Tanishq Harlalka - Son of Mr.Alok Harlalka (Director)
Pooja Harlalka - Wife of Mr.Alok Harlalka (Director)

(iv) Other Related Parties
Amount (Rs. in Thousands)

(b)

2023-2024 2022-2023 2023-2024 2022-2023 2023-2024 2022-2023 2023-2024 2022-2023

Rent Expense
Gretex Share Broking Limited -               -               944.00 118.00 -               -               -               -               
Pooja Harlalka -               -               -               -               -               600.00 -               -               

Salary
Arvind Harlalka 1125.00 2700.00 -               -               -               -               -               -               
Rajkumari Harlalka 2200.00 -               -               -               -               -               -               -               
Alok Harlalka -               1350.00 -               -               -               -               -               -               
Anita Harlalka -               -               -               -               900.00 900.00 -               -               
Pradeep Mertia -               1200.00 -               -               -               -               -               -               
Rishika Manoj Randar -               239.24 -               -               -               -               -               -               
Prajakta Raut 204.02 -               -               -               -               -               -               -               
Bikram Burnwal 189.22 -               -               -               -               -               -               -               
Neeti Dubey 219.98 -               -               -               -               -               -               -               

Car Rent
Arvind Harlalka -               120.00 -               -               -               -               -               -               

Re-Emburshment
Arvind Harlalka 134.07 3147.63 -               -               -               -               -               8.79
Anita Harlalka -               183.40 -               -               -               -               -               -               
Gretex Corporate Services Limited -               -               209.11 1609.13 -               -               -               -               
Gretex Share Broking Limited -               -               -               350.40 -               -               -               -               
Gretex Admin and Hr Services -               -               1566.50 1273.51 -               -               -               5.23
Pradeep Mertia -               12.93 -               -               -               -               -               -               

Business Promotion Expenses
Gretex Corporate Services Limited -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               

 Signageus Value Advisors Private Limited -               -               875.56 472.00 -               -               -               -               

Brokerage Expense
Gretex Share Broking Limited -               -               0.40 -               -               -               -               -               

Relatives of Key 

GRETEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED
CIN : L17296WB2009PLC136911
NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST March, 2024

Transactions with Related Parties
Balance OutstandingRelated Parties

Particulars
Key Mgm. Personnel Enterprise where control 
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Annexure to Note: 1.K

GRETEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED
CIN : L17296WB2009PLC136911
NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST March, 2024

2023-2024 2022-2023 2023-2024 2022-2023 2023-2024 2022-2023 2023-2024 2022-2023
Service Charge Paid
Gretex Admin and Hr Services -               -               2124.00 1458.00 -               -               -               -               

Interest Expense
 Signageus Value Advisors Private Limited -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               
Gretex Share Broking Limited -               -               41.32 -               -               -               -               -               
Sunview Nirman Private Limited -               -               313.35 -               -               -               -               -               
Gretex Corporate Services Limited -               -               259.52 327.93 -               -               -               -               
Gretex Share Broking Limited -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               
Ambition Tie Up Private Limited -               -               170.13 -               -               -               -               -               
Gretex Admin and Hr Services -               -               40.93 -               -               -               -               -               

Interest Received
Gretex Share Broking Limited -               -               24.66 500.59 -               -               -               -               
Arvind Harlalka -               37.12 -               -               -               -               -               -               
Sashi Harlalka -               -               -               -               -               30.13 -               -               

Sales
Dynamic Trading Co. -               -               -               7.80 -               -               -               -               
Gretex Corporate Services Limited -               -               -               62.19 -               -               -               -               
Gretex Admin and Hr Services -               -               26.97 -               -               -               -               -               

(c) Gretex Audiotech LLP -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               
 Signageus Value Advisors Private Limited -               -               379.98 -               -               -               -               -               
Gretex Share Broking Limited -               -               220.66 408.73 -               -               -               -               

(d) Purchase
Gretex Audiotech LLP -               -               33972.84 51763.99 -               -               11934.27 -               

Advances Taken / (Given)
 Apsara Selections Limited -               -               -               29801.61 -               -               -               -               
Gretex Corporate Services Limited -               -               -               22159.00 -               -               -               50.00
Gretex Share Broking Limited -               -               81319.38 144535.00 -               -               50000.00 -               
Sunview Nirman Private Limited -               -               23592.50 -               -               -               -               -               
Gretex Admin and Hr Services -               -               79802.00 -               -               -               -               -               
Arvind Harlalka 5000.00 -               -               -               -               -               -               -               
Signageus Value Advisors Private Limited -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               
Bonanza Agency LLP -               -               41000.00 -               -               -               -               -               
Ambition Tie Up Private Limited -               -               12600.00 -               -               -               -               -               
Gretex Corporate Services Limited -               -               18560.00 -               -               -               -               -               

Repayment of Advance (Paid)/Received
Sunview Nirman Private Limited -               -               23592.50 -               -               -               -               -               
Gretex Share Broking Limited -               -               31319.91 12700.59 -               -               -               -               
Gretex Admin and Hr Services -               -               79802.00 -               -               -               -               -               
Arvind Harlalka 5000.00 864.32 -               -               -               -               -               -               
Bonanza Agency LLP -               -               41000.00 -               -               -               -               -               
Ambition Tie Up Private Limited -               -               12600.00 -               -               -               -               -               
Gretex Corporate Services Limited -               -               18610.00 -               -               -               -               -               
Sashi Harlalka -               -               -               -               -               697.93 -               -               

Receivable for sale of Shares
Bonanza Agency LLP -               -               -               4750.00 -               -               -               4750.00

Investment
Gretex Audiotech LLP -               -               -               -               -               -               6600.00 6600.00
Sunview Nirman Private Limited -               -               -               -               -               -               72309.60 -               
Talent Investment Co. Pvt Ltd -               -               -               4768.50 -               -               -               -               
Bonanza Agency LLP -               -               -               12750.00 -               -               -               12750.00
Gretex Share Broking Limited -               -               72309.60 -               -               -               -               -               
Gretex Corporate Services Limited -               -               158189.71 -               -               -               -               -               

(e) List of Holding, Subsidary and Associate company
- Holding Entity The Company does not have any associate company.
- Subsidiary Entity Gretex Audiotech LLP & Suview Nirman Private Limited
- Associate Entity The Company does not have any associate company.

(f)

Relatives of Key 

 There is no adjustment required to be made to the profits or loss for complying with ICDS notified u/s 145(2) of Income tax Act'1961. 

 Amount (Rs. in 
Thousands) 

Related Parties Transactions

Particulars
Key Mgm. Personnel Enterprise where control 
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1

A

B

C

D

The financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis except as otherwise stated.

Miscellaneous Expenditure (To The Extent Not Written off or Adjusted)

The amount of preliminary expenses has been written off over a period of 5 years as per the provision of Sec 35 of Income Tax 

Act,1961.

During the year ended 31st March 2015,Schedule III notified under the Companies Act 2013 , has become applicable to the

company, for preparation and presentation of its financial statements. The adoption of revised Schedule III does not impact

recognition and measurement principles followed for preparation of financial statements. However, it has significant impact on

presentation and disclosures made in the financial statements. The company has also reclassified the previous year figures in

accordance with the requirements applicable in the current year.

The schedule III allows line items, sub-line items and sub-totals to be presented as an addition or substitution on the face of the

financial statements when such presentation is relevant to an understanding of the company's financial position or performance or to

cater to industry/sector-specific disclosure requirements.

Use of Estimates

GRETEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2024

CORPORATE INFORMATION

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s normal operating cycle and other criteria

set out in the Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of products and the time between the acquisition of assets

for processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents, the company ascertains its operating cycle for the purpose of

current/non-current classification of assets and liabilities.

Presentation and disclosure of financial statements

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India
(Indian GAAP). The company has prepared these financial statements to comply in all material respects with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

CIN : L17296WB2009PLC136911

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES  &  NOTES : 

Basis Of Preparation of Financial Statements

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles require management to make

estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date

of the financial statements and the results of operations during the reporting period end. Although these estimates are based upon

management’s best knowledge of current events and actions, actual results could differ from these estimates.

GRETEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED (" Company ") is Public Limited Company incorporated under Companies Act,1956 named as

Heritage Barter Private Limited and consequently the name of the company was changed from M/s Heritage Barter Private Limited to

Gretex Industries Private Limited on 7th February, 2013 and again the company was converted from Pvt Ltd Company to closely held

Public Limited Co. on 20th November 2013 from M/s Gretex industries Private Limited to Gretex Industries Limited. The equity

shares of the company got listed in SME Platform of NSE Ltd. w.e.f 14th October, 2016,vide CIN : L17296WB2009PLC136911.

The Company is currently engaged in the business of Trading of musical instruments
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GRETEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED
CIN : L17296WB2009PLC136911

D Property, Plant And Equipments & Intangible Assets

(i) Tangible Assets

(ii) Intangible Assets

E

F

G

H

I

J Recognition of Income & Expenditure

K Related Party Transactions

L Title deeds of immovable property not held in the name of the company:

The Company does not have any Immovable Property.

Income and expenditure is recognized and accounted for on accrual basis. Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that

the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue can be reliably measured. Revenue from sale of goods is recognised

on transfer of significant risks and rewards of ownership to the customer and when no significant uncertainty exists regarding

realisation of the consideration. Sales are recorded net of sales returns, GST, cash and trade discounts.

Cash and cash equivalents for the purposes of cash flow statement comprise cash at bank and in hand and short-term investments with 

an original maturity of three months or less.

Provision For Current and Deferred Tax 

Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Current income-tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax
authorities in accordance with the Income-tax Act, 1961 enacted in India and tax laws prevailing in the respective tax jurisdictions
where the company operates. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively
enacted, at the reporting date.
Deferred income taxes reflect the impact of timing differences between taxable income and accounting income originating during the
current year and reversal of timing differences for the earlier years. Deferred tax is measured using the tax rates and the tax laws
enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Investments

Investments, which are readily realizable and intended to be held for not more than one year from the date on which such investments

are made, are classified as Current Investments. All other investments are classified as Long Term Investments. On initial recognition,

all investments are measured at cost. The cost comprises purchase price and directly attributable acquisition charges such as

brokerage, fees and duties. Both current investments and long term investments are carried in the financial statements at cost. On

disposal of an investment, the difference between its carrying amount and net disposal proceeds is charged or credited to the

statement of profit and loss.

In the opinion of the Board and to the best of its knowledge and belief the value on realisation of current assets in the ordinary course

of business would not be less than the amount at which they are stated in the Balance Sheet and repayable on demand.

Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE), being fixed assets are tangible items held for use or for administrative purposes and are
measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment. Cost comprises of the purchase price including
import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes after deducting trade discounts and rebates and any costs attributable to bringing the
asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by the Management. Financing
costs relating to acquisition of assets which take substantial period of time to get ready for intended use are also included to the extent
they relate to the period up to such assets are ready for their intended use.
Gains or losses arising from derecognition of property, plant & equipment are measured as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognized.
the residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant & equipment are reviewed at each financial year end
and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

Depreciation and Amortisation

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipments is provided on the straight-line method over the useful life of assets and in the
manner prescribed under schedule-II of the Companies Act, 2013 estimated by the management. Depreciation for assets purchased/
sold during a period is proportionately charged.

Intangible Assets are recognised only if it is probable that future economic benefits that are attributable to the asset will flow to the

enterprise and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably.

 Current Assets, Loans & Advances   

As per Accounting Standard 18, notified in the companies Rules 2006, the disclosure of Related Party Transaction is as per Annexure to Note: 1.K

Cash and cash Equivalents 
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GRETEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED
CIN : L17296WB2009PLC136911

M Revaluation of Property, Plant and Equipment:

N

O Benami Property held:

P Working capital limits from Banks/FIs on the basis of security of current assets

Q Wilful defaulter

R Relationship with struck off Companies

S Registration of charge or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies 

T Compliance with number of layers of companies

U Undisclosed Income

V Details of Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency

W Provision

                                                      -   Related Parties

The company is not declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial Institution or other lender.

The company has no transaction with companies struck off under section 248 of the companies Act 2013 or section 560 of
Companies Act 1956.

The company has no Subsidiary therefore provisions prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Act read with Companies (
Restriction on numbers of Layers ) Rules , 2017 not applicable to us.

                                                      -   

                                                      -   

There is no proceeding have been initiated or pending against the company for holding any benami property under the Benami
Transaction ( prohibition ) Act , 1988 (45 of 1988) and the rules made thereunder.

The Company has no borrowings from the banks or financial institutions on the basis of current assets.

The Company has no such transaction not recorded in the books of account that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during
the year in the tax assessment under the Income Tax Act 1961 

                                                                 -   

The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment (including right-of-use assets) and intangible assets during
the year.

Amount of Loan or advance in the nature 
of loan outstanding

(Amount in Thousand )

                                                                 -   

Type of Borrower

Promotor

Director

KMP

Percentage to the total Loans & 
Advances in the nature of loans 

                                                                 -   

Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognised when there is a present obligation as a result of

past events and it is probable that there will be an outflow of resources.

During the year, the company has granted Loans or Advances in the nature of loans to the related parties (as defined under
Companies Act, 2013), the said loans were granted without specifying any period or terms of repayment. The details thereof is
presented as follows:-

The company has no charge or satisfaction yet to be registered with Registrar of Companies.

                                                                 -   

Loans and Advances in the nature of loan repayable on demand or without specifying the terms or period of repayment:

                                                      -   

The company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.
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GRETEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED
CIN : L17296WB2009PLC136911

X Ratio
The ratios for the years ended  31st March, 2024 and 31st March, 2023 are as follows :

31-03-2024 31-03-2023

a) Current Ratio Current Assets Current Liabilities                            2.50                     1.20                 107.43 

b) Debt-Equity Ratio Total Debt Shareholder’s Equity                            0.04                     0.95                 (95.31)

c)
Debt Service Coverage 
Ratio

Earnings available for 
Debt Service

Debt Service
                         13.00                     1.14              1,039.40 

d) Return on Equity Ratio (%) Net Profits after Taxes
Average Shareholder’s 

Equity
                           2.37                     0.15              1,450.17 

e) Inventory Turnover Ratio Cost of Goods Sold
Average Value of 

Inventory
                           7.06                   10.05                 (29.82)

f)
Trade Receivables Turnover 
Ratio

Net Credit Sales
Average Trade 

Receivable
                         12.57                   20.41                 (38.41)

g)
Trade Payables Turnover 
Ratio

Net Credit Purchase
Average Trade 

Payables
                         39.19                   84.08                 (53.39)

h) Net Capital Turnover Ratio Revenue Working Capital                            3.56                   20.16                 (82.35)

i) Net Profit Ratio (%) Net Profit after Tax Revenue                            0.32                     0.03                 989.71 

j)
Return on Capital 
Employed (%)

Earning before Interest 
and Taxes

Capital Employed
                           0.57                     0.19                 206.17 

k) Return on Investment (%)
Income Generated from 

Investments
Average Investments

                           0.42                     0.14                 209.55 

Ration Variance > 25%

a) Current Ratio

b) Debt-Equity Ratio

c)
Debt Service Coverage 
Ratio

d) Return on Equity Ratio (%)

e) Inventory Turnover Ratio

f)
Trade Receivables Turnover 
Ratio

g)
Trade Payables Turnover 
Ratio

h) Net Capital Turnover Ratio

i) Net Profit Ratio (%)

j)
Return on Capital 
Employed (%)

k) Return on Investment (%)

Y Earning Per Share

Sr. 
No. DenominatorParticulars Variance (in %)

As at

Inventory Turnover Ratio decrease by 29.82% in the F.Y 2023-24 as compared to F.Y 2022-23 due to 
increased in Average Value of Inventory during the F.Y 2023-24

Return on Investment increase by 209.55% in the F.Y 2023-24 as compared to F.Y 2022-23 due to 
increased in Income Generated from Investments during the F.Y 2023-24

Current Ratio increase by 107.43% in the F.Y 2023-24 as compared to F.Y 2022-23 due to increased in 
current assets during the F.Y 2023-24

Debt Equity Ratio decrease by 95.31% in the F.Y 2023-24 as compared to F.Y 2022-23 due to 
decreased in Total Debt during the F.Y 2023-24

Debt Service Coverage Ratio increase by 1,039.40% in the F.Y 2023-24 as compared to F.Y 2022-23 
due to increased in Earnings available for Debt Service during the F.Y 2023-24

Return on Equity Ratio increase by 1,450.17% in the F.Y 2023-24 as compared to F.Y 2022-23 due to 
increased in Net Profit After Tax during the F.Y 2023-24

Remarks

Trade Receivable Ratio decrease by 38.41% in the F.Y 2023-24 as compared to F.Y 2022-23 due to 
increased in Average Trade Receivable during the F.Y 2023-24

Trade Payable Ratio decrease by 53.39% in the F.Y 2023-24 as compared to F.Y 2022-23 due to 
increased in Average Trade Payables during the F.Y 2023-24

Numerator

Net Capital Turnover Ratio decrease by 82.35% in the F.Y 2023-24 as compared to F.Y 2022-23 due to 
increased in Working Capital during the F.Y 2023-24

Net Profit Ratio increase by 989.71% in the F.Y 2023-24 as compared to F.Y 2022-23 due to increased 
in Earning before Interest and Taxes during the F.Y 2023-24

Return on Capital Employed increase by 206.17% in the F.Y 2023-24 as compared to F.Y 2022-23 due 
to increased in Earning before Interest and Taxes during the F.Y 2023-24

The Company reports Basic and Diluted earnings per equity share in accordance with the Accounting Standard - 20 on Earning Per

Share. In determining earning per share, the Company considers the net profit after tax and includes the post tax effect of any

extraordinary/exceptional items. The number of shares used in computing basic earning per share is the weighted average number of

equity shares outstanding during the period. The numbers of shares used in computing diluted earning per share comprises the

weighted average number of equity shares that would have been issued on the conversion of all potential equity shares. Dilutive

potential equity shares have been deemed converted as of the beginning of the period, unless issued at a later date.
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Z Employee Benefit Expenses :

Post-Employment Benefits

For the year

ended 31.03.2024

For the year 

ended 31.03.2023
                  71.78                   45.60 

                425.36                 216.99 

Sl 
No.

For the year 

ended 31.03.2024

For the year 

ended 31.03.2023
1

Current service cost                 281.33                 155.10 

Interest Cost                   59.66 

Past service cost                         -                   643.53 

                        -                           -   

                193.25 

                534.23                 798.63 

7.21% 7.47%

2

Opening Net Liability               (798.63)

              (534.23)               (798.63)

Fair value of plan assets                         -                           -   

           (1,332.86)               (798.63)

3

 NA  NA 

Current service cost                 281.33                 155.10 

Past service cost                         -                   643.53 

Interest Cost                   59.66                         -   

Actuarial (gains) / loss                 193.25                         -   

Benefits paid                         -                           -   

                534.23                 798.63 

Classification

Current liability                 126.83                   66.13 

Non-current liability              1,206.03                 732.50 

             1,332.86                 798.63 

(Rs. In Thousand)

Particulars

Defined Benefit Plans

The Expenses recognised during  the period towards defined contribution plan -

 as at balance sheet date:-

Present value of defined benefit obligation at the beginning of the year

The liability in respect of gratuity and other post-employment benefits is calculated using the Projected Unit Credit Method and

spread over the period during which the benefit is expected to be derived from employees’ services

Present value of defined benefit obligation at the end of the year

Expenses recognised in statement of profit and loss during the year:

Expected return on plan assets

Total expenses included in Employee benefit expenses

Discount Rate as per para 78 of AS 15R (2005)

Net asset /(liability) recognised as at balance sheet date:

Present value of defined benefit obligation

Funded status [surplus/(deficit)]

Movements in present value of defined benefit obligation

Long Term Employee Benefits : Compensated absences which are not expected to occur within twelve months after the end of the
period in which the employee renders the related service are recognised as a liability as at the Balance Sheet date on the basis of
actuarial valuation as per Projected Unit Credit Method

Employers Contribution to Employee State Insurance

Employers Contribution to Employee Providend Fund

(Rs. In Thousand)

Short Term Employee Benefits : The undiscounted amount of short term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the

services rendered by employees are recognised as an expense during the period when the employees render the services.

Actuarial (gain)/ loss on obligations

Defined Contribution Plans A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which the Company pays specified
contributions towards Provident Fund, Employee State Insurance and Pension Scheme. The Company’s contribution is recognised as
an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss during the period in which the employee renders the related service.

Defined Benefit Plans : The Company pays gratuity to the employees who have completed five years of service with the

Company at the time of resignation/ superannuation. The gratuity is paid @ 15 days basic salary for every completed year of service

as per the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, subject to payment ceiling of Rs.20,00,000/-

Based on the actuarial valuation obtained in this respect, the following table sets out the details of the employee benefit 'obligation
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AA

AB

AC

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors In terms of our report of even date

GRETEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED JAY GUPTA & ASSOCIATES

(Formerly Known As Gupta Agarwal & Associates)

Chartered Accountants 
FRN : 329001E

ARVIND HARLALKA ALOK HARLALKA

Managing Director Director

DIN :00494136 DIN : 02486575 BADRI PRASAD SINGHANIA

Partner

Membership No. : 058970

PRADEEP MERTIA NEETI DUBEY

Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

Date : 30th April, 2024

Place :Kolkata

Provision, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Contingent Liabilities are not recognised but are disclosed in the notes. Contingent Assets are neither recognised nor disclosed in the

financial statements.

Dues to Micro & Small Enterprises Under the MSMED Act 2006

There are no dues to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises (MSMEs) as defined in the Micro, Small, Medium Enterprises

Development Act, 2006 within the appointed date during the year and no MSMEs to whom the Company owes dues on account of

principal amount together with interest at the balance sheet date and hence no additional disclosures have been made.

1. The Regional Director, Eastern Region (ER) vide its order/company petitions no-11/KB/2022 dated 2nd April 2024 has sanctioned

the Scheme of Amalgamation of Apsara Selections Limited and Sankhu Merchandise Private Limited (Transferor Company) with

Gretex Industries Limited (Transferee Company) pursuant to Section 233 of the Companies Act, 2013.  

2. The Transferor Company and the Transferee Company respectively will comply all the applicable provisions of the Companies

Act, 2013 for registering the order passed by the Regional Director (ER).

3. As per the Scheme of Amalgamation, all the Assets and Liabilities including Reserves & Surplus of the erstwhile Transferor

Company will stand transferred and vested with the Company as on and from the Appointed Date, i.e., 1st April 2023 as the certified

copy of order was received on 22nd April 2024. 

4. The company has recorded in its books all the Assets and Liabilities including Reserves & Surplus of the erstwhile Transferor

Company as on 1st April 2023 the Transfer Date by booking them on one to one basis. 

5. The Transferee Company is taking appropriate steps for registering in its name all assets that are registered in the name of erstwhile

Transferor Company.

6. The accounting for Amalgamation is being done on the basis of Pooling of Interest Method as per and in the manner provided in

Accounting Standard AS-14.

7. As per the scheme of Amalgamation, the Authorized Capital of the Transferor Company is transferred to and amalgamated with the

authorized share capital of the Transferee Company.

8. Upon the Scheme being sanction by the Regional Director (ER) and transfer being taken place as stipulated under different clause

here in terms of the Scheme, the transferred company shall without any further application issue and allot to every equity share

holders of the Transferor Companies fully paid up shares of the Transferee Company. Pending issue of such shares as on 31st March

2024, the face value of shares to be issued has been accounted under Share Capital Suspense Account (Refer Notes 3)

9. While Calculating Earnings per share, we have considered outstanding paid up and issued shares of Transferee company only.

Effect of Amalgamation

Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognised when there is a present obligation as a result of

past events and it is probable that there will be an outflow of resources.
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2 (a)

(Nos.)  ( Amount in Thousands.) (Nos.)  ( Amount in Thousands.) 

(a) Authorized Share Capital

Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 45,00,000 45000.00 45,00,000 45000.00

45,00,000 45000.00 45,00,000 45000.00

(b)

Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 42,11,600           42116.00 42,11,600          42116.00

42,11,600           42116.00 42,11,600          42116.00

(c)

Quantity (Nos.)  ( Amount in Rs.) Quantity (Nos.)  ( Amount in Rs.) 

42,11,600 42116.00 42,11,600 42116.00

Allotment during the financial year -                      0.00 -                     0.00

Balance at the end of the financial year 42,11,600 42116.00 42,11,600 42116.00

(d)

 (Nos)  (%)     (Nos)  (%)     

(i) -                      0.00% 2,16,000            5.13%

(ii) 2,82,000             6.70% 2,52,000            5.98%

(iii) -                      0.00% 5,22,000            12.39%

(iv) -                      0.00% -                     0.00%

(v) 5,49,100             13.04% 5,49,100            13.04%

(vi) 5,27,000             12.51% 5,27,000            12.51%

(Vii) 3,48,000             8.26% 3,48,000            8.26%

(viii) 3,24,700             7.71% 3,24,700            7.71%

(ix) 2,76,000             6.55% 2,76,000            6.55%

(x) 2,70,000             6.41% 2,70,000            6.41%

(xi) 2,22,000             5.27% 2,22,000            5.27%

Ambition Tie -Up Private Limited

Bonanza Agency LLP

Arvind Harlalka HUF

Navin Kumar Gupta

Nitu Trading Company Limited

Vedant Commodeal Private Limited

Affordable Agro Agencies Private Limited

Shyamal Sardar

Talent Investment Company Private Limited

Signageous Value Advisors Private Limited

Issued, Subscribed & Fully Paid-up Capital

As at 31-Mar-2024 As at 31-Mar-2023Reconciliation of Equity shares outstanding at the
beginning and at the end of the financial year

 As at 31-Mar-2024  As at 31-Mar-2023 

Balance at the beginning of the financial year

Shareholders holding more than 5% of Equity Share
Capital 

GRETEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Particulars
As at 31-Mar-2024 As at 31-Mar-2023

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CIN : L17296WB2009PLC136911

Brotex Distributors Private Limited
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(e)

No of Shares
 % of Total 

Shares 
No of Shares

 % of Total 
Shares 

(i) 53400 1.27% 53400 1.27% 0.00%

(ii) 53400 1.27% 53400 1.27% 0.00%

(iii) 276000 6.55% 276000 6.55% 0.00%

(iv) 348000 8.26% 348000 8.26% 0.00%

(v) 527000 12.51% 527000 12.51% 0.00%

(vi) 324700 7.71% 324700 7.71% 0.00%

(vii) 549100 13.04% 549100 13.04% 0.00%

(viii) 100000 2.37% 100000 2.37% 0.00%

2231600 52.99% 2231600 52.99% 0.00%

(f) The Company has only one class of share referred to as Equity Shares having a par value of Rs.10 /-. Each holder of Equity Shares is entitled to
one vote per share. In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of Equity Shares will be entitled to receive any of the remaining
assets of the company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. However, no such preferential amounts exist currently. The distribution will

be in proportion to the number of Equity Shares held by the shareholders.

As Per Records of the company including its register of members and other declarations received from the sharesholders regarding beneficial
interest , the above shareholders represents legal ownership of shares

Total

 % Change during the 
year 

Shares held by promoters at the end of the year

Arvind Harlalka HUF

Shares held by Promotors

As at  31st March, 2024 As at  31st March, 2023Promotor Name

Arvind Harlalka

Sumeet Harlalka

Ambition Tie-Up Pvt Ltd

Signageus Value Advisors Pvt Ltd

Bonanza Agency LLP

Talent Investment Co Pvt Ltd

Sumit Harlalka HUF
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3 Reserves & Surplus

Figures as at Figures as at

31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23

 ( Amount in 
Thousands.) 

 ( Amount in 
Thousands.) 

(a) General Reserve

Add: Transfer from profit & Loss A/c 0.00 0.00

Sub-Total 0.00 0.00

(b) Securities Premium Account

Balance as per last account 10053.37 10053.37

36821.12

29700.00

Sub-Total 76574.49 10053.37

(c) Surplus in Profit & Loss Statement

Balance as per last account -5479.41 -11918.75

Add: Transfer from Apsara on accounts of Merger 17109.24

Add: Transfer from Sankhu on accounts of Merger -545.73

Add: Transfer from Profit & Loss Statement 99820.72 6439.34

-51350.40 0.00

-48000.00 0.00

Sub-Total 11554.42 -5479.41

(d) Other Reserve

Add: Capital Suspense for share capital to be issued on account of Merger 106029.60 0.00

Sub-Total 106029.60 0.00
Chartered Accountants, appointed at the Extra-Ordinary General  Meeting as the statutory auditors of the company shall hold office until the conclusion of the ensuing Annual General Metting and being eligible offer themselves for reappointment.

194158.51 4573.95

4 Long Term Borrowings

Figures as at Figures as at

31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23

 ( Amount in 
Thousands.) 

 ( Amount in 
Thousands.) 

Secured Term Loans

0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00

5 Long Term Provisions

Figures as at Figures as at

31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23

 ( Amount in 
Thousands.) 

 ( Amount in 
Thousands.) 

Provision for Employee Benefits

Provision for Gratuity - Non Current 1206.03 732.50

1206.03 732.50

GRETEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Particulars 

Total (a to c)

Add: Transfer from Apsara Selections Limited on accounts of Merger

Add: Transfer from Sankhu Merchandise Private Limited on accounts 
of Merger

Particulars 

Particulars 

CIN : L17296WB2009PLC136911

Less: Loss on exchange ratio on accounts of Merger/Capital Reserve 
for Apsara Selections Limited

Less: Loss on exchange ratio on accounts of Merger/Capital Reserve 
for Sankhu Merchandise Private Limited 
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6 Short-Term Borrowings

Figures as at Figures as at

31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23

 ( Amount in 
Thousands.) 

 ( Amount in 
Thousands.) 

(a) Bank Overdraft 10549.79 19395.88

Current Maturities Of Long Term Debts 0.00 0.00

(b) Loan from Related Party 0.00 14.61

(c) Loan from Other's 0.00 25001.61

10549.79 44412.11

** Notes on Bank Overdraft

[ Loan with ICICI Bank with OD Sanction Limit Amount of Rs. 1.20 Cr. & 1.60 Cr  of A/c No: 128505000618 & A/c No : 128505500126 respectively, 

Terms of Facility for both the Loan -118 Months, Applicable Intt Rate @ Base Rate Spread 6.5 % + 4.3 % ]

[ The above loan Secured against against Collateral Security of  Property at Room No : 502, 503 & 506 ; 90, Phears lane, Kolkata-700013 ]

7 Trade Payables

Figures as at Figures as at

31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23

 ( Amount in 
Thousands.) 

 ( Amount in 
Thousands.) 

(a) -                              -                              

(b) 10129.58 4828.80
10129.58 4828.80

 (i) Ageing schedule for trade payables outstanding as at  31st March, 2024 is as follows

Upto 6 
month

6 Month 
to 1 year

1 year to 
2 year

2 year to 
3 year  More then 3 years 

(i) Undisputed Trade Payables - MSME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

(ii) Undisputed Trade Payables - Other 10129.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10129.58

(iii) Disputed Trade Payables- MSME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

(iv) Disputed Trade Payables - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10129.58

 (ii) Ageing for trade Payables outstanding as at  31st March, 2023 is as follows

Upto 6 
month

6 Month 
to 1 year

1 year to 
2 year

2 year to 
3 year

 More then 3 years 

(i) Undisputed Trade Payables - MSME 0.00 -         0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

(ii) Undisputed Trade Payables - Other 4828.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4828.80

(iii) Disputed Trade Payables- MSME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

(iv) Disputed Trade Payables - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4828.80

Particulars 

 Total ( Amount in 
Thousand) 

Particulars 

 Total ( Amount in 
Thousand) 

Outstanding for following periods from the date of payments

Particulars 

Particulars 

Outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises

Outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises
Total Trade Payable

Outstanding for following periods from the date of payments

Page 79



GRETEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED
CIN : L17296WB2009PLC136911

8 Other Current Liabilities

Figures as at Figures as at

31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23

 ( Amount in 
Thousands.) 

 ( Amount in 
Thousands.) 

(a) Audit Fees Payable 211.80 100.00

(b) Salary Payable 24.90 553.66

(c) GST Payable 1.60 185.56

(d) Liabilities for Expenses 8.84 19.18

(e) PF & ESIC Payable 80.64 30.55

(f) TDS/TCS Payable 1117.00 179.52

(g) Professional Tax Payable 14.95 4.60

(h) Advance from Debtor's 31.79 1392.11

1491.51 2465.17

9 Short Term Provision

Figures as at Figures as at

31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23

 ( Amount in 
Thousands.) 

 ( Amount in 
Thousands.) 

Provision for others
(a) Provision for Income Tax 35234.18 1695.21

Provision for Employee Benefits
(b) Provision for Gratuity 126.83 66.13

Provision for CSR 0.00 0.00
(c) Provision for CSR 970.93 0.00

36331.94 1761.33

10 Property Plant & Equipment and Intangible Assets 
Figures as at Figures as at
31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23

 ( Amount in 
Thousands.) 

 ( Amount in 
Thousands.) 

(1) Property Plant & Equipment (As Per Annexure B) 6449.42 7076.26

(2) Intangible Assets (As Per Annexure B) 0.00 0.00

6449.42 7076.26

Particulars 

Particulars 

Particulars
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11
Figures as at Figures as at
31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23

 ( Amount in 
Thousands.) 

 ( Amount in 
Thousands.) 

(1) 1469.97 1516.26

(2) 0.00 0.00

1469.97 1516.26

12 Non Current Investments

Figures as at Figures as at

31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23

 ( Amount in 
Thousands.) 

 ( Amount in 
Thousands.) 

(a) Quoted 

* Investment in Mutual Fund 48800.00 200.00
** Investment in Quoted Equity Shares 13019.10 0.00

(b) Unquoted 

Investment in Gretex AudioTech LLP 6600.00 6600.00
Investment in Sunview Nirman Private Limited 72309.60 0.00

(c ) Jewellery 392.00
141120.70 6800.00

13 Long Term Loans & Advances

Figures as at Figures as at

31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23

 ( Amount in 
Thousands.) 

 ( Amount in 
Thousands.) 

(a) Advance to Others 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00

14 Other Non - Current Assets

Figures as at Figures as at

31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23

 ( Amount in 
Thousands.) 

 ( Amount in 
Thousands.) 

Deposit With Wbsedcl 22.00 22.00
VAT Security Deposit 25.00 25.00
Deposit  For Factory Premises 132.25 132.25
Rent Deposit 35.00 35.00
Gem Deposite 10.00 10.00
Godown Deposit 96.00 50.00
Security Deposit 629.90 20900.00

950.15 21174.25

15 Current Investments

Figures as at Figures as at

31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23

 ( Amount in 
Thousands.) 

 ( Amount in 
Thousands.) 

(a) Equity Shares
-                              -                              

Particulars 

Particulars 

Particulars

Deferred Tax

Deferred Tax Liability (Net) (As Per Annexure A)

*Aggregate Fair Market Value of Mutual Fund as on March 31, 2024 is Rs. 48948.77 (Rs. In thousand) (Refer Annexure A)

**Aggregate Fair Market Value of Quoted Shares as on March 31, 2024 is Rs. 12812.53 (Rs. In thousand) (Refer Annexure A)

Particulars

Particulars

Deferred Tax Assets (Net) (As Per Annexure A)
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16 Inventory

Figures as at Figures as at

31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23

 ( Amount in 
Thousands.) 

 ( Amount in 
Thousands.) 

Stock in Trade
Value of Inventories (Traded Goods) 45928.57 33680.40

45928.57 33680.40

17 Trade Receivable

Figures as at Figures as at

31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23

 ( Amount in 
Thousands.) 

 ( Amount in 
Thousands.) 

(a)

(b) 28089.92 21444.53

(c) Doubtful
28089.92 21444.53

 (i) Ageing for trade receivable outstanding as at  31st March, 2024 is as follows

Upto 6 
month

6 Month 
to 1 year

1 year to 
2 year

2 year to 
3 year  More then 3 years 

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables- considered good 22583.06 4046.52 0.43 129.70 1330.22 28089.92

(ii) Undisputed Trade receivables- considered doubtful 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

(iii) Disputed Trade receivables- considered good 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

(iv) Disputed Trade receivables- considered doubtful 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
28089.92

 (ii) Ageing for trade receivable outstanding as at  31st March, 2023 is as follows

Upto 6 
month

6 Month 
to 1 year

1 year to 
2 year

2 year to 
3 year  More then 3 years 

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables- considered good 19984.31 0.30 178.61 61.32 1219.99 21444.53

(ii) Undisputed Trade receivables- considered doubtful 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

(iii) Disputed Trade receivables- considered good 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

(iv) Disputed Trade receivables- considered doubtful 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
21444.53

18 Cash & Cash Equivalents

Figures as at Figures as at

31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23

 ( Amount in 
Thousands.) 

 ( Amount in 
Thousands.) 

(a)       Cash in Hand 995.32 2300.91

(b)       Balance at Bank 1435.83 61.69

(`c) Fixed Deposit -                              -                              

Maturity Period < 12 months 0.00 0.00

Maturity Period > 12 months 198.64 206.08
2629.79 2568.68

19 Short term Loans & Advances

Figures as at Figures as at

31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23

 ( Amount in 
Thousands.) 

 ( Amount in 
Thousands.) 

(a) Advance for Purchases 14001.31 2382.22

(b) Prepaid-Expense 334.66 334.66

(c) Advance to Others 434.47 645.00

(d) Security deposit paid to Related Party 50000.00 0.00

(e) Advance to Related Party 0.00 50.00
64770.44 3411.89

20 Other Current Assets

Figures as at Figures as at

31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23

 ( Amount in 
Thousands.) 

 ( Amount in 
Thousands.) 

(a)       GST Input Tax Credit 3620.42 2750.33

(b)       Tax Deducted at Source 953.99 467.26
4574.40 3217.59

In the opinion of the Board, all assets other than fixed assets and non-current investments, have a value on realization in the ordinary course of business at least
equal to the amount at which they are stated in the Balance Sheet.

Particulars 

Particulars 

 Total ( Amount in 
Thousand) 

 Total ( Amount in 
Thousand) 

Total Trade Receivable

Particulars 

Particulars

Particulars 

Particulars 

Outstanding for following periods from the date of payments

Particulars 

Outstanding for following periods from the date of payments

* As per AS-2 Value of Inventories  at cost or Net Realizable Value which ever is Lower. 

Secured, Considered Goods

Unsecured, Considered Goods
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21 Revenue from Operations 

Particulars  Year Ended  Year Ended 

31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23

 ( Amount in Thousand)  ( Amount in Thousand) 
Income From Operation

   Sales of Traded Goods [ Domestic Sales ] 325188.55 225472.33

   Less: Post Sales Discount -167.05 -175.99

   Less: Cash Discount 0.00 -30.39

   Less: Branch Transfer -13758.58 -6459.45

 311262.92 218806.49

22 Other Income

Particulars  Year Ended  Year Ended 

31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23

 ( Amount in Thousand)  ( Amount in Thousand) 
Discount Received 1763.73 804.12

Carriage 0.00 0.72

Incentive Received 3723.33 0.00

Profit From Investment In Mutual Fund 63.03 7.85

Profit/ (Loss) from Sales of Shares 124328.47 0.00

Profit/ (Loss) from GRETEX AUDIOTECH LLP 1736.17 472.73

Interest On Fixed Deposit 0.82 15.51

Miscellaneous Income 16.71 2.11

Invoice Correction For Pricing Difference 0.61 0.00

Rent received 1462.50 0.00

Interest Received on Loan 108.49 154.67

Dividend Received 39.70 0.00

Interest on Income Tax Refund 18.49 7.34

133262.05 1465.05

23 Purchases of Stock in Trade

Particulars  Year Ended  Year Ended 

31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23

 ( Amount in Thousand)  ( Amount in Thousand) 
Purchases of Traded Goods 305030.05 206328.68

Carriage Inward 65.29 818.05

Service Charge Paid 1801.70 2050.00

Travelling Expenses 0.00 270.78

Less: Branch Transfer -13758.58 -6459.45

293138.47 203008.05

24 Changes in Inventories of Stock-in-trade

Particulars  Year Ended  Year Ended 

31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23

 ( Amount in Thousand)  ( Amount in Thousand) 
Opening Sock of Stock in Trade 33680.40 21687.69

Less:    Closing Stock of Stock in Trade -45928.57 -33680.40

-12248.17 -11992.71

CIN : L17296WB2009PLC136911
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25 Employee Benefit Expenses

Particulars  Year Ended  Year Ended 

31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23

 ( Amount in Thousand)  ( Amount in Thousand) 
Salaries & Bonus 12288.89 6729.98

Contribution to Provident Fund and Employee State Insurance 497.14 262.59

Incentive 1261.21 10.00

Staff Welfare Expenses 293.10 84.50

Salary To Managing Director 1207.50 2700.00

Gratuity 534.23 798.63

16082.07 10585.70

26 Finance Cost

Particulars  Year Ended  Year Ended 

31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23

 ( Amount in Thousand)  ( Amount in Thousand) 
Bank Charges & Demat Charges 256.37 91.36

Interest on Bank OD 1433.33 84.72

Interest on Bank Loan 354.68 485.87

Interest on Unsecured Loan 470.58 0.00

2514.95 661.94

27 Depreciation and Amortisation

Particulars  Year Ended  Year Ended 

31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23

 ( Amount in Thousand)  ( Amount in Thousand) 
On Property, Plant & Equipments 860.11 361.58

On Intangible Assets 0.00 0.00

860.11 361.58

28 Other Expenses

Particulars  Year Ended  Year Ended 

31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23

( Amount in Thousand) ( Amount in Thousand)
Annual Custodial Fees 44.49 43.00

Administrative Charges 34.47 23.67

Advertisement Expenses 190.70 70.14

Audit Fees 293.15 100.00

Bad Debt 6.14 24.09
Business Promotion Expenses 207.58 2249.54
Car expense 376.32 115.78

Carriage Outward 260.81 1.83

Convyenace Expenses 0.00 0.00

Car Rent 0.00 120.00
Computer Expenses 3.78 79.13
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Discount Allowed 0.00 2.24

Consultancy Charges 0.00 0.00

Courier Expense 212.58 142.90

Electricity Expenses 499.37 114.66

Commision Expenses 26.68 100.00

Freight Charges 342.99 0.00

Filing Fees 34.30 4.34

Khanvel Trip 0.00 0.00

Security Guard Expenses 393.51 83.34

General Expenses 56.06 203.93

Houskeeping Expenses 0.00 0.00

Internal Audit Fees 0.00 5.00

Insurance Expenses 150.20 48.29

Interest on TDS 0.00 0.00

Late Fees 527.81 18.64

Showroom Expenses 13.63 90.69

Labour Charges 7.51 0.00

Listing & Merger Expense 10.00 0.00

Listing Fees to Amazon 53.98 83.07

Licence Expenses 29.85 6.05

NSDL,CDSL, and RTA Annual Charges 11.80 0.00

Office Expenses 412.77 149.70

Packing & Forwarding 73.02 8.25

Penal Charges 0.00 0.00

Software Expenses 516.44 98.37

Printing & Stationery 71.00 38.00

Processing Fess 5.79 13.16

Professional Charges 140.58 235.97

Professional Tax 7.50 52.50

Rent 3636.00 1620.00

Repairs And Maintainance 161.08 903.72

Round Off 0.00 0.00

ROC Filing Fees 27.70 0.00

Revaluation Loss on Current Investment 0.00 0.00

Sebi Settlement Charges 0.00 129.50

Service Charges Paid 500.00 21.79

Construction Charges 0.00 0.00

Sebi Annual Internal Audit 0.00 6.72

Stamp Duty 17.73 0.00

Telephone Expenses 60.33 113.71

New Shop Expenses 0.00 0.00
Shutter Exp 0.00 0.00
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Installation F Speaker 0.00 0.00

Travelling & Conveyance Expenses 793.46 2300.32

Brokrage 10.00 0.00

Event Expenses 128.99 0.00

Membership Fees 66.59 0.00

Trade mark Expenses 18.01 0.00

Website Expenses 0.00 0.00

10434.70 9422.02

Note : 2023 2022

 Stautory & Tax Audit Fees 293.15 100.00

29 Tax Expenses

Particulars  Year Ended  Year Ended 
31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23

 ( Amount in Thousand)  ( Amount in Thousand) 
Current Income Tax 35225.22 1695.21
Deffered Tax 46.29 90.42
Earlier Years Tax -2320.31 0.00

32951.20 1785.62

30 Basic Earnings Per Equity Share :

Particulars Year ended Year ended 

31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23

(A) Basic Earning Per Share

Net Profit /(Loss) attributable to Equity Shareholders ( Rs. In Thousand ) 99820.72 6439.34

Weighted average number of Equity Shares in issue 42,11,600                         42,11,600                         

Basic Earning per share of  Rs.10/- each in ( Rs. ) 23.70                                1.53                                  

(B) Diluted Earning Per Share

Net Profit /(Loss) attributable to Equity Shareholders (Rs. In Thousand) 99820.72 6439.34

Weighted average number of Equity Shares in Pre - issue 42,11,600                         42,11,600                         
Add: Prospective Equity Shares(Pending for allotment) -                                   -                                   

42,11,600                         42,11,600                         

Diluted Earning per share of Rs.10/- each in ( Rs. ) 23.70                                1.53                                  

Page 86



GRETEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED
90, PHEARS LANE, 5TH FLOOR KOLKATA  WB 700012 INDIA
CIN : L17296WB2009PLC136911

Annexure-A
Details of Market value of Quoted securities of Non-current Investment (Amount in Thousands)
Name No Market Value Cost
Quoted Equity:
Markolines Pavement Technologies Limited EQ 3,200.00    428.00               399.34               
Gensol Engineering Limited EQ 3,724.00    3,281.78            3,022.16            
Marko Lines Pavement Technologies Limited EQ 2,400.00    321.00               298.30               
Panchsheel Organic Limited EQ 45,000.00  8,781.75            9,299.29            
Quoted Mutual Fund: -                     -                    
Hdfc Mutual Fund 200.00               200.00               
Sundaram Mutual Fund Cash Management Fund Growth Open 
Ended 712.69       1,503.65            1,500.00            
Sundaram Mutual Fund Cash Management Fund Growth Open 
Ended 22,392.96  47,245.11          47,100.00          

TOTAL 61,761.29          61,819.10          
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NOTE NO. 8

AS AT ADDITION DEDUCTION As on UPTO FOR THE ADJUSTMENT As on ADJ. AS AT AS AT

PARTICULARS 01.04.2023
DURING 
PERIOD DURING PERIOD 31.03.2024 01.04.2023 PERIOD

DURING 
PERIOD 31.03.2024 SALES 31.03.2024 31.03.2023

Furniture & Fixtures 6760.44 170.25 0.00 6930.69 178.66 693.34 0.00 872.00 0.00 6058.70 6581.78
Office Equipments 210.07 63.02 0.00 273.09 47.28 63.02 0.00 110.30 0.00 162.79 162.79
Car 3249.32 0.00 0.00 3249.32 3039.63 38.05 0.00 3077.68 0.00 171.64 209.69
Computer & Software 226.57 0.00 0.00 226.57 104.57 65.71 0.00 170.28 0.00 56.29 122.00

Total 10446.40 233.27 0.00 10679.67 3370.14 860.11 0.00 4230.25 0.00 6449.42 7076.26

PREVIOUS YEAR 3461.25 6985.16 0.00 10446.40 3008.56 361.58 0.00 3370.14 0.00 7076.27 452.69

           GROSS BLOCK            DEPRECIATION          NET BLOCK

GRETEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED
CIN: L17296WB2009PLC136911

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND INTAGIBLE ASSETS AND DEPRECIATION FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024
(As per Companies Act, 2013)

(Rs. In Thousand)
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 
TO THE MEMBERS OF 
GRETEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED  
 
REPORT ON THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  
 
We have audited the accompanying Consolidated financial statements of Gretex Industries Limited 
(“the Company”), and its subsidiaries Gretex Audiotech LLP and M/s. Sunview Nirman Private 
Limited (holding company and its subsidiaries together referred to as "the Group"), which comprise 
the consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2024, the consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for 
the year ended on 31st March, 2024 and the consolidated statement of Cash Flows for the year then 
ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant 
accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the consolidated 
financial statements”). 
 
OPINION  
 
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 
aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 
(“Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting 
principles generally accepted in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group as at 31 March 
2024, of its consolidated profit and loss, and consolidated cash flows for the year then ended. 
 
BASIS FOR OPINION 
 
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under Section 
143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those SAs are further described in the Auditor’s 
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are 
independent of the Group in accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of 
the consolidated financial statements in terms of the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India and the relevant provisions of the Act, and we have fulfilled our other ethical 
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by 
us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the consolidated financial 
statements. 
 
OTHER INFORMATION 
 
The Holding Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. 
The other information comprises the information included in the Holding Company’s Annual Report, 
but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The Holding Company’s 
annual report is expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor’s report.  
Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do 
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.  
In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the 
other information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the 
other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our 
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work 
we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information; 
we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 
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OTHER MATTERS 

a) The consolidated annual financial results include the following audited financial results of 
subsidiaries as considered in the consolidated financial results, which have been audited by us:  

Name of Subsidiary Total assets Total Revenue Profit after tax 

Gretex Audiotech LLP 291.55 366.50 26.31 
Sunview Nirman Private Limited 799.38 7.79 (2.65) 

 
Result of Gretex Audiotech LLP (subsidiary) is considered for whole year in consolidated financial 
statement and result of Sunview Nirman Private Limited (subsidiary) are considered proportionately 
from September 13, 2023 onwards in consolidated financial statement. Our report on the Statement is 
not modified in respect of this matter. 
 
b) The Company (Transferor Company) has entered into the Scheme of Amalgamation (applying 

pooling of interest method) with Apsara Selections Limited (Transferee Company) and Sankhu 
Merchandise Private Limited (Transferee Company) which has been approved and sanctioned by 
the Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal, Kolkata Bench and Hon’ble National Company 
Law Tribunal, Mumbai Bench vide their NCLT order dated for transferee companies on March 01, 
2024 and order dated for the transferor company on April 02, 2024, the effect of merger is 
considered from April 01, 2023. 
 

MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  
 
The Holding Company’s Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation and 
presentation of these consolidated financial statements in terms of the requirements of the Act that give 
a true and fair view of the consolidated state of affairs, consolidated profit/loss and other 
comprehensive income and consolidated cash flows of the Group in accordance with the accounting 
principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 
of the Act. The respective Management and Board of Directors of the Companies included in the Group 
are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of 
the Act for safeguarding the assets of each Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other 
irregularities; the selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and 
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of 
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and 
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the 
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation of 
the consolidated financial statements by the Management and Board of Directors of the Holding 
Company, as aforesaid. 
 
In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Management and Board of Directors 
of the companies included in the Group are responsible for assessing the ability of each Company to 
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the 
going concern basis of accounting unless the respective Board of Directors either intends to liquidate 
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 
 
The respective Board of Directors of the Companies included in the Group are responsible for 
overseeing the financial reporting process of each Company. 
 
AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY 
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Our objective are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as 
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s 
report that includes our opinion on these consolidated financial statements. Reasonable assurance is a 
high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will 
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and 
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to 
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements. 
We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and 
matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the 
Rules made thereunder. 
 
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) 
of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the 
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material 
misstatement. 
 
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the 
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the Auditor’s judgment, 
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, 
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial 
control relevant to the company’s preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view 
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes 
evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting 
estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the 
financial statements. 
 
REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS 
  
1. As required by sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Act, we report that: 

 
(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit; 

(b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so 
far as it appears from our examination of those books; 

(c) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss and the 
Statement of consolidated Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the 
books of account;  

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Accounting 
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act. 

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding 
Company as on 31 March 2024 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding 
Company and on the basis of written representations received by the management from 
directors of its subsidiaries which are incorporated in India, as on 31 March 2024, none of the 
directors of the Group companies incorporated in India is disqualified as on 31 March 2024 
from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.; 
 

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to consolidated 
financial statements of the Holding Company and its subsidiary companies incorporated in 
India and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in 
“ANNEXURE - A”; 
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(g) with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with 
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of 
our information and according to the explanations given to us: - 
 
i. The Company did not have any pending litigations in its consolidated financial statements. 

ii. The Company did not have any long term contract including derivative contract which 
may lead to any foreseeable losses. 

iii. There have been no amounts required to be transferred to the Investor Education and 
Protection Fund by the Company. 

iv. The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year. 
v. a. The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no 

funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced 
or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other 
sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity, 
including foreign entity ("Intermediaries"), with the understanding, whether recorded 
in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly 
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or 
on behalf of the Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, 
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; 
 

b. The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no 
funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received 
by the Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity ("Funding 
Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the 
Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or 
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party 
("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of 
the Ultimate Beneficiaries; 

 
c. Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and 
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to 
believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided 
under (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement. 
 

vi. Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for maintaining books of 
account using accounting software which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit 
log) facility is applicable to the Company with effect from April 1, 2023. Based on our 
examination which included test checks, the company has used accounting software 
for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit 
log) facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant 
transactions recorded in the software. Further, during the course of our audit we did 
not come across any instance of audit trail feature being tampered with. 

 
(h) with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the 

requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended: 
 

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the 
remuneration paid during the current year by the Holding Company and its subsidiaries 
which are incorporated in India to its directors is in accordance with the provisions of Section 
197 of the Act. The remuneration paid to any director by the Holding Company and its 
subsidiaries which are incorporated in India, is not in excess of the limit laid down under 
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Section 197 of the Act. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other details 
under Section 197(16) of the Act which are required to be commented upon by us. 

 

For Jay Gupta and Associates 
(Erstwhile Gupta Agarwal & Associates) 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm’s Registration No: 329001E 
 
Sd/- 
Badri Prasad Singhania 
Partner 
Membership No: 058970 
UDIN: 24058970BKFFID7265 
Date: April 30, 2024 
Place: Kolkata 
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ANNEXURE – A 

 
Report on the internal financial controls with reference to the aforesaid consolidated financial 
statements under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 
 
In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of Gretex Industries Limited 
(hereinafter referred to as “the Holding Company”) as of and for the year ended 31st March 2024, we 
have audited the internal financial controls with reference to the consolidated financial statements of 
the Holding Company and such companies incorporated in India under the Companies Act, 2013 
which are its subsidiary company, as of that date. 
 
MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY FOR INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS  
 
The respective Company’s management and the Board of Directors are responsible for establishing and 
maintaining internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements based on the 
criteria established by the respective Company considering the essential components of internal control 
stated in the Guidance Note. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and 
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the 
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the respective company’s policies, 
the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and 
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as 
required under the Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter referred to as “the Act”). 
 
AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITY 
 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls with reference to 
consolidated financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the 
Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing, prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, to the 
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial 
statements. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements 
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal 
financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements were established and maintained 
and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 
 
Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of 
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal 
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing 
and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. 
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of 
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our audit opinion on the internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements.  
 
MEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING  
 
A company’s internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements is a process 
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the 
preparation of consolidated financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial controls with reference to consolidated 
financial statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of 
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the 
assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to 
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permit preparation of consolidated financial statements in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in 
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide 
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or 
disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the consolidated financial 
statements. 
 
INHERENT LIMITATIONS OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL 
REPORTING  
 
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial 
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, 
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any 
evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements to future 
periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial 
statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance 
with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 
 
OPINION  
 
In our opinion, the Holding Company and such companies incorporated in India which are its 
subsidiary company, have, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with reference to 
consolidated financial statements and such internal financial controls were operating effectively as at 
31st March 2024, based on the internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial 
statements criteria established by such companies considering the essential components of such internal 
controls stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the “Guidance Note”). 

 
For Jay Gupta and Associates 
(Erstwhile Gupta Agarwal & Associates) 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm’s Registration No: 329001E 
 
Sd/- 
Badri Prasad Singhania 
Partner 
Membership No: 058970 
UDIN: 24058970BKFFID7265 
Date: April 30, 2024 
Place: Kolkata 
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CIN : L17296WB2009PLC136911

 As At   As At  
31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23

I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) SHAREHOLDERS' FUND

(a) Share Capital 2 42116.00 42116.00

(b) Reserves & Surplus 3 193832.36 4573.95

235948.36 46689.95

(2)

(3) MINORITY INTEREST 14081.31 3598.56

(4) NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

(a) Long Term Borrowings 4 0.00 0.00

(b) Deferred Tax Liability (Net) 11.2 0.00 0.00

(c) Long Term Provisions 5 1206.03 732.50

TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITY 1206.03 732.50

(5) CURRENT LIABILITIES

(a) Short-Term Borrowings 6 10549.79 44412.11

(b) Trade Payables 7

7.1

7.2 13296.58 4835.39

(c) Other Current Liabilities 8 1562.32 4375.57

(d) Short Term Provision 9 37540.09 2099.66

62948.78 55722.73
314184.48 106743.74

II. ASSETS
(1) NON-CURRENT ASSETS

(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 10

(i) Tangible Assets 10.1 6449.42 7076.26

(ii) Intangible Assets 10.2 0.00 0.00

(b) Non Current Investments 12 132431.16 200.00

(c) Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 11.1 1469.97 1516.26

(d) Long Term Loans & Advances 13 0.00 0.00

(e) Other Non - Current Assets 14 2653.19 21174.25

TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 143003.75 29966.77

(2) CURRENT ASSETS

(a) Current Investments 15 0.00 0.00

(b) Inventory 16 52663.70 36875.37

(c) Trade Receivable 17 28089.92 21444.53

(d) Cash & Cash Equivalents 18 12440.88 2751.75

(e) Short term Loans & Advances 19 72720.35 12053.95

(f) Other Current Assets 20 5265.88 3651.37

171180.73 76776.96

TOTAL (1 TO 2) 314184.48 106743.74

Notes to Financial Statements 2-30

1 -                               

As per our Report of even date. For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors

JAY GUPTA & ASSOCIATES GRETEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED

(Formerly Known As Gupta Agarwal & Associates)

ARVIND HARLALKA ALOK HARLALKA

Managing Director Director

BADRI PRASAD SINGHANIA DIN :00494136 DIN : 02486575

Partner

Membership No. 058970

UDIN : 24058970BKFFIH8737

Date :30-04-2024 PRADEEP MERTIA NEETI DUBEY

Place :Kolkata Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

SHARE APPLICATION MONEY RECEIVED PENDING FOR 
ALLOTMENT

(A) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITY

FRN : 329001E

Significant Accounting Policies 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

TOTAL (1 TO 5)

Chartered Accountants 

(B) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and 
small enterprises

GRETEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED
90, PHEARS LANE, 5TH FLOOR KOLKATA  WB 700012 INDIA

TOTAL EQUITY

PARTICULARS
Note 
No.

Consolidated Statement of Assets & Liabilities as at 31st March' 2024 (Amount in Thousands)
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Consolidated Statement of Profit & Loss Account for the year ended 31st March, 2024 (Amount in Thousands)

 For the Year Ended  For the Year Ended 

31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23
I) INCOME

Revenue from Operations 21 347452.67 252743.44

Other Income 22 132483.31 992.32
TOTAL INCOME 479935.98 253735.76

II) EXPENSES

Purchases of Stock in Trade 23 328559.99 224452.11

Changes in Inventories of Stock-in-trade 24 (15788.335)                        -1777.04

Employee Benefit Expenses 25 16082.07 11459.18

Finance Cost 26 2937.36 723.41

Depreciation and Amortisation 27 860.11 361.58

Other Expenses 28 11758.85 9709.70
TOTAL EXPENSES 344410.04 244928.95

III) 135525.93 8806.81

IV) 970.93 0.00

V) 134555.00 8806.81

VI) 0.00 0.00

VII) 134555.00 8806.81

VIII) Tax Expenses

Current Tax 29 36417.82 2033.53

Deffered Tax 46.29 90.42

Earlier Years -2256.25 0.00

34207.87 2123.94
IX) Profit/ (Loss) After Tax (VII - VIII) 100347.14 6682.87

Less : Minority Interest 852.57 243.53
Profit/ (Loss) Carried to Balance Sheet 99494.57 6439.34

X) 30
1) Basic (in Rs) 23.62                                1.53                              
2) Diluted (in Rs) 23.62                                1.53                              

2-30

1

As per our Report of even date. For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors

JAY GUPTA & ASSOCIATES GRETEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED

(Formerly Known As Gupta Agarwal & Associates)

ARVIND HARLALKA ALOK HARLALKA

BADRI PRASAD SINGHANIA  Managing Director  Director 

Partner DIN :00494136 DIN : 02486575

Membership No. : 058970

UDIN : 24058970BKFFIH8737

Date :30-04-2024 PRADEEP MERTIA NEETI DUBEY
Place :Kolkata Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

Profit/(Loss) Before Exceptional and Extra ordinary items & Tax   ( 
I - II)

Execptional Items

GRETEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED
90, PHEARS LANE, 5TH FLOOR KOLKATA  WB 700012 INDIA

PARTICULARS
Note 
No.

CIN : L17296WB2009PLC136911

Chartered Accountants 

FRN : 329001E

Profit/(Loss) Before Extra ordinary items & Tax   ( III - IV)

Extra Ordinary Items

Notes to Financial Statements 

Significant Accounting Policies 

Profit/(Loss) Before Tax   ( V- VI)

Earnings Per Equity Share :
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Consolidated Statement of Cashflows as on 31st March' 2024 (Amount in Thousands)
 As At   As At  

31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23
(A) Cash flows from operating activities
Net Profit before taxation and extra ordinary item 134555.00 8806.81
Adjustment for :
    Depreciation Expenses 860.11 361.58
    CSR Provision 970.93
    Gratuity Provision 534.23 798.63
    Share of Minority -852.57 -243.53
    Profit From Investment In Mutual Fund -117.89 -7.85
    Profit/ (Loss) from Sales of Shares -124323.17 0.00
    Interest on Fixed Deposit -0.82 -15.51
    Interest on Income Tax Refund -18.49 -7.34
    Interest Income on Loan -512.83 -154.67
    Interest Expenses 2937.36 723.41
Operating profit before working capital changes 14031.87 10261.54
  (Increase) / Decrease in Trade Receivable -6645.39 -11355.74
  (Increase) / Decrease in Inventories -15788.34 -1777.04
  (Increase) / Decrease in Long Term Loans & Advances 0.00 0.00
  Increase / (Decrease) in Short Term Borrowings -33862.32 36165.30
  Increase / (Decrease) in Trade Payables 8461.19 -1361.89
  (Increase) / Decrease in Other Non Current Assets 18521.05 -20826.00
 (Increase) / Decrease in Short Term Loans & Advances -60666.40 -9451.93
 (Increase) / Decrease in Other Current Assets -1614.51 -270.11
  Increase / (Decrease) in Short Term Provisions 0.00 0.00
  Increase / (Decrease) in Current Liabilities -2813.25 2581.80
Cash generated from operations -80376.10 3965.93
    Income taxes adjustments 247.23 0.00
Cash flow before extraordinary item 0.00 0.00

-80128.87 3965.93
    Extra Ordinary Item 0.00 0.00
Net cash flow from operating activities -80128.87 3965.93

(B) Cash flows from investing activities
   (Purchase)/ Sale of Fixed Assets -233.27 -6985.16
   (Purchase)/ Sale of Current Investments 0.00 0.00
   (Purchase)/ Sale of Non Current Investments -132231.16 -200.00
   (Increase) / Decrease in Long Term Loans & Advances
    Interest on Income Tax Refund 18.49 7.34
    Profit/ (Loss) from Sales of Shares 124323.17
    Change in minority interest 10482.75 166.80
    Impact of Merger 89763.84 0.00
    Interest on Fixed Deposit 0.82 15.51
    Interest Income on Loan 512.83 154.67
    Dividend received 0.00 0.00
Net cash flow used in investing activities 92637.47 -6840.84

(C)Cash flows from financing activities
    Proceeds from issue of share capital 0.00 0.00
    Proceeds from Loan (Liability) 0.00 0.00
    Proceeds from Short Term Loans & Advances 0.00 0.00
    Foreign Exchange Loss/(Gain) 0.00 0.00
    Profit from Mutual Fund 117.89 7.85
    Payment of Interest -2937.36 -723.41
Net cash flow used in financing activities -2819.47 -715.56

(i) Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 9689.13 -3590.47

(ii) Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 2751.75 6342.22

(iii) Cash and cash equivalents at end of period ( i + ii ) 12440.88 2751.75

As per our Report of even date. For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors
JAY GUPTA & ASSOCIATES GRETEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED
(Formerly Known As Gupta Agarwal & Associates)
Chartered Accountants 

FRN :329001E  

ARVIND HARLALKA ALOK HARLALKA

BADRI PRASAD SINGHANIA Managing Director  Director 
Partner DIN :00494136 DIN : 02486575

Membership No : 058970

UDIN : 24058970BKFFIH8737

Date :30-04-2024 PRADEEP MERTIA NEETI DUBEY
Place :Kolkata Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

GRETEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED
90, PHEARS LANE, 5TH FLOOR KOLKATA  WB 700012 INDIA

CIN : L17296WB2009PLC136911

PARTICULARS
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Annexure to Note: 1.K
RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

(a) List of Related Parties
Name of related parties with whom transactions have taken place during the year:

(i) Key Management Personnel
Name Designation DIN/PAN
Arvind Harlalka Managing Director 00494136
Alok Harlalka Non executive Director 02486575
Rajkumari Harlalka Managing Director 03519046
Predeep Mertia CFO AGTPM1041N
Neeti Dubey Company Secretary CAYPD3096D
Bikram Burnwal Company Secretary CFSPB9955A
Prajakta Vikas Raut Company Secretary EPEPR2796H

(ii) Enterprise where control exists
Signageus Value Advisors Private Limited
Dynamic Trading Co. - Alok Harlalka Huf Properitor
Gretex Share Broking Private Limited 
Ambition Tie Up Private Limited
Gretex Audiotech LLP 
Sunview Nirman Private Limited
Bonanza Agency LLP
Talent Investment Co.Pvt Ltd
Gretex Admin & HR Services
Gretex Corporate Services Limited
Gretex Share Broking Limited

(iii) Relatives of Key Management Personnel Name Relation
Anita Harlalka -Wife of Mr. Arvind Harlalka (Director)
Sumeet Harlalka - Brother of Mr.Alok Harlalka (Director)
Tanishq Harlalka - Son of Mr.Alok Harlalka (Director)
Pooja Harlalka - Wife of Mr.Alok Harlalka (Director)

(iv) Other Related Parties

Amount (Rs. in Thousands)
(b)

2023-2024 2022-2023 2023-2024 2022-2023 2023-2024 2022-2023 2023-2024 2022-2023

Rent Expense
Gretex Share Broking Limited -               -               944.00 118.00 -               -               -               -               
Pooja Harlalka -               -               -               -               -               600.00 -               -               

Salary
Arvind Harlalka 1125.00 2700.00 -               -               -               -               -               -               
Rajkumari Harlalka 2200.00 -               -               -               -               -               -               -               
Alok Harlalka -               1350.00 -               -               -               -               -               -               
Anita Harlalka -               -               -               -               900.00 900.00 -               -               
Pradeep Mertia -               1200.00 -               -               -               -               -               -               
Rishika Manoj Randar -               239.24 -               -               -               -               -               -               
Prajakta Raut 204.02 -               -               -               -               -               -               -               
Bikram Burnwal 189.22 -               -               -               -               -               -               -               
Neeti Dubey 219.98 -               -               -               -               -               -               -               

Car Rent
Arvind Harlalka -               120.00 -               -               -               -               -               -               

Re-Emburshment
Arvind Harlalka 134.07 3147.63 -               -               -               -               -               8.79
Anita Harlalka -               183.40 -               -               -               -               -               -               
Gretex Corporate Services Limited -               -               295.95 1609.13 -               -               -               -               
Gretex Share Broking Limited -               -               -               350.40 -               -               -               -               
Gretex Admin and Hr Services -               -               1640.93 1273.51 -               -               -               5.23
Pradeep Mertia -               12.93 -               -               -               -               -               -               

Business Promotion Expenses
Gretex Corporate Services Limited -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               

 Signageus Value Advisors Private Limited -               -               875.56 472.00 -               -               -               -               

GRETEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED
CIN : L17296WB2009PLC136911
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST March, 2024

Transactions with Related Parties

Balance Outstanding
Related Parties

Particulars Key Mgm. Personnel
Enterprise where control 

exists
Relatives of Key 

Management Personnel
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Annexure to Note: 1.K

GRETEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED
CIN : L17296WB2009PLC136911
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST March, 2024

Brokerage Expense
Gretex Share Broking Limited -               -               0.40 -               -               -               -               -               

Service Charge Paid
Gretex Admin and Hr Services -               -               2124.00 1458.00 -               -               -               -               

Interest Expense
Gretex Share Broking Limited -               -               41.32 -               -               -               -               -               
Gretex Corporate Services Limited -               -               259.52 327.93 -               -               -               -               
Gretex Share Broking Limited -               -               0.00 -               -               -               -               -               
Ambition Tie Up Private Limited -               -               170.13 -               -               -               -               -               
Talent Investment Co. Pvt Ltd -               -               24.55 -               -               -               -               -               
Bonanza Agency LLP -               -               348.25 -               -               -               -               -               
Gretex Admin and Hr Services -               -               40.93 -               -               -               -               -               

Interest Received
Gretex Share Broking Limited -               -               24.66 500.59 -               -               -               -               
Arvind Harlalka -               37.12 -               -               -               -               -               -               
Dynamic Trading Company -               -               -               69.80 -               -               -               -               
Ambition Tie Up Private Limited -               -               70.27 -               -               -               -               -               
Sashi Harlalka -               -               -               -               -               30.13 -               -               

Sales
Dynamic Trading Co. -               -               -               7.80 -               -               -               -               
Gretex Corporate Services Limited -               -               -               62.19 -               -               -               -               
Gretex Admin and Hr Services -               -               26.97 -               -               -               -               -               

 Signageus Value Advisors Private Limited -               -               379.98 -               -               -               -               -               
Gretex Share Broking Limited -               -               220.66 408.73 -               -               -               -               

Advances Taken / (Given)
 Apsara Selections Limited -               -               -               29801.61 -               -               -               -               
Gretex Corporate Services Limited -               -               -               22159.00 -               -               -               50.00
Gretex Share Broking Limited -               -               81319.38 144535.00 -               -               50000.00 -               
Gretex Admin and Hr Services -               -               79802.00 -               -               -               -               -               
Arvind Harlalka 5000.00 -               -               -               -               -               -               -               
Bonanza Agency LLP -               -               41000.00 -               -               -               -               -               
Ambition Tie Up Private Limited -               -               22100.00 -               -               -               -               -               
Gretex Corporate Services Limited -               -               18560.00 -               -               -               -               -               
Talent Investment Co. Pvt Ltd -               -               3118.50 -               -               -               -               -               
Bonanza Agency LLP -               -               20300.00 -               -               -               -               -               

Repayment of Advance (Paid)/Received
Gretex Share Broking Limited -               -               31319.91 12700.59 -               -               -               -               
Gretex Admin and Hr Services -               -               79802.00 -               -               -               -               -               
Arvind Harlalka 5000.00 864.32 -               -               -               -               -               -               
Bonanza Agency LLP -               -               41000.00 -               -               -               -               -               
Ambition Tie Up Private Limited -               -               22100.00 -               -               -               -               -               
Gretex Corporate Services Limited -               -               18610.00 -               -               -               -               -               
Dynamic Trading Company -               -               -               1621.79 -               -               -               -               
Talent Investment Co. Pvt Ltd -               -               3118.50 -               -               -               -               -               
Bonanza Agency LLP -               -               20300.00 -               -               -               -               -               
Sashi Harlalka -               -               -               -               -               697.93 -               -               

Receivable for sale of Shares
Bonanza Agency LLP -               -               -               4750.00 -               -               -               4750.00
Talent Investment Co. Pvt Ltd -               -               2992.00 1776.50 -               -               -               2992.00

Investment
Talent Investment Co. Pvt Ltd -               -               -               4768.50 -               -               -               -               
Bonanza Agency LLP -               -               -               12750.00 -               -               -               12750.00
Sumeet Harlalka -               -               -               -               94.70 -               -               -               
Gretex Share Broking Limited -               -               72309.60 -               -               -               -               -               
Gretex Corporate Services Limited -               -               158189.71 -               -               -               -               -               

(c) List of Holding, Subsidary and Associate company
- Holding Entity The Company does not have any associate company.
- Subsidiary Entity Gretex Audiotech LLP & Suview Nirman Private Limited
- Associate Entity The Company does not have any associate company.

(d)  There is no adjustment required to be made to the profits or loss for complying with ICDS notified u/s 145(2) of Income tax Act'1961. Page 100



1

A

B

C

D

The financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis except as otherwise stated.

Miscellaneous Expenditure (To The Extent Not Written off or Adjusted)

The amount of preliminary expenses has been written off over a period of 5 years as per the provision of Sec 35 of Income Tax 

Act,1961.

During the year ended 31st March 2015,Schedule III notified under the Companies Act 2013 , has become applicable to the

company, for preparation and presentation of its financial statements. The adoption of revised Schedule III does not impact

recognition and measurement principles followed for preparation of financial statements. However, it has significant impact on

presentation and disclosures made in the financial statements. The company has also reclassified the previous year figures in

accordance with the requirements applicable in the current year.

The schedule III allows line items, sub-line items and sub-totals to be presented as an addition or substitution on the face of the

financial statements when such presentation is relevant to an understanding of the company's financial position or performance or to

cater to industry/sector-specific disclosure requirements.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles require management to make

estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date

of the financial statements and the results of operations during the reporting period end. Although these estimates are based upon

management’s best knowledge of current events and actions, actual results could differ from these estimates.

GRETEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2024

CORPORATE INFORMATION

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s normal operating cycle and other criteria

set out in the Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of products and the time between the acquisition of assets

for processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents, the company ascertains its operating cycle for the purpose of

current/non-current classification of assets and liabilities.

Presentation and disclosure of financial statements

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India
(Indian GAAP). The company has prepared these financial statements to comply in all material respects with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

CIN : L17296WB2009PLC136911

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES  &  NOTES : 

Basis Of Preparation of Financial Statements

GRETEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED (" Company ") is Public Limited Company incorporated under Companies Act,1956 named as

Heritage Barter Private Limited and consequently the name of the company was changed from M/s Heritage Barter Private Limited to

Gretex Industries Private Limited on 7th February, 2013 and again the company was converted from Pvt Ltd Company to closely held

Public Limited Co. on 20th November 2013 from M/s Gretex industries Private Limited to Gretex Industries Limited. The equity

shares of the company got listed in SME Platform of NSE Ltd. w.e.f 14th October, 2016,vide CIN : L17296WB2009PLC136911. The

Company is currently engaged in the business of Trading of musical instruments
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GRETEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED
CIN : L17296WB2009PLC136911

D Property, Plant And Equipments & Intangible Assets

(i) Tangible Assets

(ii) Intangible Assets

E

F

G

H

I

Cash and cash equivalents for the purposes of cash flow statement comprise cash at bank and in hand and short-term investments with

an original maturity of three months or less.

Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Current income-tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax
authorities in accordance with the Income-tax Act, 1961 enacted in India and tax laws prevailing in the respective tax jurisdictions
where the company operates. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively
enacted, at the reporting date.
Deferred income taxes reflect the impact of timing differences between taxable income and accounting income originating during the
current year and reversal of timing differences for the earlier years. Deferred tax is measured using the tax rates and the tax laws
enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Investments

Investments, which are readily realizable and intended to be held for not more than one year from the date on which such investments

are made, are classified as Current Investments. All other investments are classified as Long Term Investments. On initial recognition,

all investments are measured at cost. The cost comprises purchase price and directly attributable acquisition charges such as

brokerage, fees and duties. Both current investments and long term investments are carried in the financial statements at cost. On

disposal of an investment, the difference between its carrying amount and net disposal proceeds is charged or credited to the

statement of profit and loss.

Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE), being fixed assets are tangible items held for use or for administrative purposes and are
measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment. Cost comprises of the purchase price including
import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes after deducting trade discounts and rebates and any costs attributable to bringing the
asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by the Management. Financing
costs relating to acquisition of assets which take substantial period of time to get ready for intended use are also included to the extent
they relate to the period up to such assets are ready for their intended use.
Gains or losses arising from derecognition of property, plant & equipment are measured as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognized.
the residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant & equipment are reviewed at each financial year end
and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

 Current Assets, Loans & Advances   

Provision For Current and Deferred Tax 

Cash and cash Equivalents 

In the opinion of the Board and to the best of its knowledge and belief the value on realisation of current assets in the ordinary course

of business would not be less than the amount at which they are stated in the Balance Sheet and repayable on demand.

Depreciation and Amortisation

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipments is provided on the straight-line method over the useful life of assets and in the
manner prescribed under schedule-II of the Companies Act, 2013 estimated by the management. Depreciation for assets purchased/
sold during a period is proportionately charged.

Intangible Assets are recognised only if it is probable that future economic benefits that are attributable to the asset will flow to the

enterprise and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably.
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GRETEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED
CIN : L17296WB2009PLC136911

J Recognition of Income & Expenditure

K Related Party Transactions

L Title deeds of immovable property not held in the name of the company:

M Revaluation of Property, Plant and Equipment:

N

O Benami Property held:

P Working capital limits from Banks/FIs on the basis of security of current assets

Q Wilful defaulter

R Relationship with struck off Companies

S Registration of charge or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies 

T Compliance with number of layers of companies

                                                     -   Related Parties

The company is not declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial Institution or other lender.

The company has no transaction with companies struck off under section 248 of the companies Act 2013 or section 560 of
Companies Act 1956.

The company has no Subsidiary therefore provisions prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Act read with Companies (
Restriction on numbers of Layers ) Rules , 2017 not applicable to us.

                                                     -   

                                                     -   

There is no proceeding have been initiated or pending against the company for holding any benami property under the Benami
Transaction ( prohibition ) Act , 1988 (45 of 1988) and the rules made thereunder.

The Company has no borrowings from the banks or financial institutions on the basis of current assets.

                                                                 -   

The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment (including right-of-use assets) and intangible assets during
the year.

Amount of Loan or advance in the nature 
of loan outstanding

(Amount in Thousand )

                                                                 -   

Type of Borrower

Promotor

Director

KMP

Percentage to the total Loans & 
Advances in the nature of loans 

                                                                 -   

The Company does not have any Immovable Property.

Income and expenditure is recognized and accounted for on accrual basis. Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that

the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue can be reliably measured. Revenue from sale of goods is recognised

on transfer of significant risks and rewards of ownership to the customer and when no significant uncertainty exists regarding

realisation of the consideration. Sales are recorded net of sales returns, GST, cash and trade discounts.

As per Accounting Standard 18, notified in the companies Rules 2006, the disclosure of Related Party Transaction is as per Annexure to Note 1.K

During the year, the company has granted Loans or Advances in the nature of loans to the related parties (as defined under Companies

Act, 2013), the said loans were granted without specifying any period or terms of repayment. The details thereof is presented as

follows:-

The company has no charge or satisfaction yet to be registered with Registrar of Companies.

Loans and Advances in the nature of loan repayable on demand or without specifying the terms or period of repayment:

                                                                 -                                                        -   
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GRETEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED
CIN : L17296WB2009PLC136911

U Undisclosed Income

V Details of Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency

W Provision

X Ratio
The ratios for the years ended  31st March, 2024 and 31st March, 2023 are as follows :

31-03-24 31-03-23

a) Current Ratio Current Assets Current Liabilities                           2.72                     1.38                   97.36 

b) Debt-Equity Ratio Total Debt Shareholder’s Equity                           0.05                     0.97                 (94.85)

c)
Debt Service Coverage 
Ratio

Earnings available for 
Debt Service

Debt Service
                              -                           -                           -   

d)
Return on Equity Ratio 
(%)

Net Profits after Taxes
Average Shareholder’s 

Equity
                          2.38                     0.16              1,401.56 

e) Inventory Turnover Ratio Cost of Goods Sold
Average Value of 

Inventory
                          6.99                   10.17                 (31.33)

f)
Trade Receivables 
Turnover Ratio

Net Credit Sales
Average Trade 

Receivable
                        14.03                   23.57                 (40.49)

g)
Trade Payables Turnover 
Ratio

Net Credit Purchase
Average Trade 

Payables
                        36.24                   92.84                 (60.96)

h)
Net Capital Turnover 
Ratio

Revenue Working Capital
                          3.21                   12.00                 (73.26)

i) Net Profit Ratio (%) Net Profit after Tax Revenue                           0.29                     0.03                 992.26 

j)
Return on Capital 
Employed (%)

Earning before Interest 
and Taxes

Capital Employed
                          0.55                     0.19                 195.05 

k) Return on Investment (%)
Income Generated from 

Investments
Average Investments                           0.40                     0.13                 204.94 

Ration Variance > 25%

a) Current Ratio

b) Debt-Equity Ratio

d)
Return on Equity Ratio 
(%)

f)
Trade Receivables 
Turnover Ratio

g)
Trade Payables Turnover 
Ratio

h)
Net Capital Turnover 
Ratio

i) Net Profit Ratio (%)

j)
Return on Capital 
Employed (%)

k) Return on Investment (%)

Sr. 
No.

DenominatorParticulars Variance (in %)

The Company has no such transaction not recorded in the books of account that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during
the year in the tax assessment under the Income Tax Act 1961 

Earning before Interest and Taxes has increased

As at

Current Liabilities has increased

Total Debt has increased

Net Profits after Taxes has increased

Remarks

Net Credit Sales has increased

Net Credit Purchase has increased

Numerator

The company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.

Net Profit after Tax has increased

Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognised when there is a present obligation as a result of

past events and it is probable that there will be an outflow of resources.

Revenue has increased

Average Investments has decreased
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GRETEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED
CIN : L17296WB2009PLC136911

Y Earning Per Share

Z Employee Benefit Expenses :

Post-Employment Benefits

For the year 
ended 31.3.2024

For the year 
ended 31.3.2023

                  45.60                   13.63 

                216.99                 129.99 

Sl No.
For the year 

ended 31.03.2024

For the year 

ended 31.03.2023
1 NA

Current service cost                 155.10 NA

Past service cost                 643.53 NA

                        -   NA

                798.63 NA

7.47% NA

(Rs. In Thousand)

Particulars

Defined Benefit Plans

The Expenses recognised during  the period towards defined contribution plan -

 as at balance sheet date:-

Expenses recognised in statement of profit and loss during the year:

Expected return on plan assets

Total expenses included in Employee benefit expenses

Discount Rate as per para 78 of AS 15R (2005)

The liability in respect of gratuity and other post-employment benefits is calculated using the Projected Unit Credit Method and

spread over the period during which the benefit is expected to be derived from employees’ services

Long Term Employee Benefits : Compensated absences which are not expected to occur within twelve months after the end of the
period in which the employee renders the related service are recognised as a liability as at the Balance Sheet date on the basis of
actuarial valuation as per Projected Unit Credit Method

Employers Contribution to Employee State Insurance

Employers Contribution to Employee Providend Fund

(Rs. In Thousand)

Short Term Employee Benefits : The undiscounted amount of short term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the
services rendered by employees are recognised as an expense during the period when the employees render the services.

The Company reports Basic and Diluted earnings per equity share in accordance with the Accounting Standard - 20 on Earning Per

Share. In determining earning per share, the Company considers the net profit after tax and includes the post tax effect of any

extraordinary/exceptional items. The number of shares used in computing basic earning per share is the weighted average number of

equity shares outstanding during the period. The numbers of shares used in computing diluted earning per share comprises the

weighted average number of equity shares that would have been issued on the conversion of all potential equity shares. Dilutive

potential equity shares have been deemed converted as of the beginning of the period, unless issued at a later date.

Defined Contribution Plans A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which the Company pays
specified contributions towards Provident Fund, Employee State Insurance and Pension Scheme. The Company’s contribution is
recognised as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss during the period in which the employee renders the related service.

Defined Benefit Plans : The Company pays gratuity to the employees who have completed five years of service with the

Company at the time of resignation/ superannuation. The gratuity is paid @ 15 days basic salary for every completed year of service

as per the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, subject to payment ceiling of Rs.20,00,000/-

Based on the actuarial valuation obtained in this respect, the following table sets out the details of the employee benefit 'obligation
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2
                798.63 NA

Fair value of plan assets                         -   NA

              (798.63) NA

3
 NA NA

Current service cost                 155.10 NA

Past service cost                 643.53 NA

Actuarial (gains) / loss                         -   NA

Benefits paid                         -   NA

                798.63 NA

Classification

Current liability                 126.83 NA

Non-current liability              1,206.03 NA

             1,332.86 NA

AA

AB

Present value of defined benefit obligation at the beginning of the year

Present value of defined benefit obligation at the end of the year

Net asset /(liability) recognised as at balance sheet date:

Present value of defined benefit obligation

Funded status [surplus/(deficit)]

Movements in present value of defined benefit obligation

Provision, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Contingent Liabilities are not recognised but are disclosed in the notes. Contingent Assets are neither recognised nor disclosed in the

financial statements.

1. The Regional Director, Eastern Region (ER) vide its order/company petitions no-11/KB/2022 dated 2nd April 2024 has sanctioned

the Scheme of Amalgamation of Apsara Selections Limited and Sankhu Merchandise Private Limited (Transferor Company) with

Gretex Industries Limited (Transferee Company) pursuant to Section 233 of the Companies Act, 2013.  

2. The Transferor Company and the Transferee Company respectively will comply all the applicable provisions of the Companies

Act, 2013 for registering the order passed by the Regional Director (ER).

3. As per the Scheme of Amalgamation, all the Assets and Liabilities including Reserves & Surplus of the erstwhile Transferor

Company will stand transferred and vested with the Company as on and from the Appointed Date, i.e., 1st April 2023 as the certified

copy of order was received on 22nd April 2024. 

4. The company has recorded in its books all the Assets and Liabilities including Reserves & Surplus of the erstwhile Transferor

Company as on 1st April 2023 the Transfer Date by booking them on one to one basis. 

5. The Transferee Company is taking appropriate steps for registering in its name all assets that are registered in the name of erstwhile

Transferor Company.

6. The accounting for Amalgamation is being done on the basis of Pooling of Interest Method as per and in the manner provided in

Accounting Standard AS-14.

7. As per the scheme of Amalgamation, the Authorized Capital of the Transferor Company is transferred to and amalgamated with the 

authorized share capital of the Transferee Company.

8. Upon the Scheme being sanction by the Regional Director (ER) and transfer being taken place as stipulated under different clause

here in terms of the Scheme, the transferred company shall without any further application issue and allot to every equity share

holders of the Transferor Companies fully paid up shares of the Transferee Company. Pending issue of such shares as on 31st March

2024, the face value of shares to be issued has been accounted under Share Capital Suspense Account (Refer Notes 3)

9. While Calculating Earnings per share, we have considered outstanding paid up and issued shares of Transferee company only.

Effect of Amalgamation

Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognised when there is a present obligation as a result of

past events and it is probable that there will be an outflow of resources.
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AC

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors In terms of our report of even date

GRETEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED JAY GUPTA & ASSOCIATES

(Formerly Known As Gupta Agarwal & Associates)

Chartered Accountants 
FRN : 329001E

ARVIND HARLALKA ALOK HARLALKA

Managing Director Director

DIN :00494136 DIN : 02486575 BADRI PRASAD SINGHANIA

Partner

Membership No. : 058970

PRADEEP MERTIA NEETI DUBEY UDIN: 24058970BKFFIH8737

Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

Date :30-04-2024
Place :Kolkata

Dues to Micro & Small Enterprises Under the MSMED Act 2006

There are no dues to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises (MSMEs) as defined in the Micro, Small, Medium Enterprises

Development Act, 2006 within the appointed date during the year and no MSMEs to whom the Company owes dues on account of

principal amount together with interest at the balance sheet date and hence no additional disclosures have been made.
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2 Share Capital

Quantity (Nos.)  ( Amount in Thousands.) Quantity (Nos.)  ( Amount in Thousands.) 

(a) Authorized Share Capital

Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 4,500,000 45000.00 4,500,000 45000.00

4,500,000 45000.00 4,500,000 45000.00

(b)

Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 4,211,600           42116.00 4,211,600           42116.00

4,211,600           42116.00 4,211,600           42116.00

(c)

Quantity (Nos.)  ( Amount in Thousands.) Quantity (Nos.)  ( Amount in Thousands.) 

4,211,600 42116.00 4,211,600 42116.00

Allotment during the financial year -                     0.00 -                     0.00

Balance at the end of the financial year 4,211,600 42116.00 4,211,600 42116.00

(d)

Quantity (Nos.)  (%)    Quantity (Nos.)  (%)     

(i) -                     0.00% 216,000              5.13%

(ii) 282,000              6.70% 252,000              5.98%

(iii) -                     0.00% 522,000              12.39%

(iv) -                     0.00% -                     0.00%

(v) 549,100              13.04% 549,100              13.04%

(vi) 527,000              12.51% 527,000              12.51%

(Vii) 348,000              8.26% 348,000              8.26%

Talent Investment Company Private Limited

Signageous Value Advisors Private Limited

Balance at the beginning of the financial year

Ambition Tie -Up Private Limited

Nitu Trading Company Limited

Vedant Commodeal Private Limited

Affordable Agro Agencies Private Limited

Shyamal Sardar

GRETEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED

As At As At 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CIN : L17296WB2009PLC136911

31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23Particulars

Issued, Subscribed & Fully Paid-up Capital

As At As At Reconciliation of Equity shares outstanding at the
beginning and at the end of the financial year 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23

31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23

Shareholders holding more than 5% of Equity Share
Capital 

As At As At 
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(viii) 324,700              7.71% 324,700              7.71%

(ix) 276,000              6.55% 276,000              6.55%

(x) 270,000              6.41% 270,000              6.41%

(xi) 222,000              5.27% 222,000              5.27%

(e)

No of Shares
 % of Total 

Shares 
No of Shares

 % of Total 
Shares 

(i) 53400 1.27% 53400 1.27% 0.00%

(ii) 53400 1.27% 53400 1.27% 0.00%

(iii) 276000 6.55% 276000 6.55% 0.00%

(iv) 348000 8.26% 348000 8.26% 0.00%

(v) 527000 12.51% 527000 12.51% 0.00%

(vi) 324700 7.71% 324700 7.71% 0.00%

(vii) 549100 13.04% 549100 13.04% 0.00%

(viii) 100000 2.37% 100000 2.37% 0.00%

2231600 52.99% 2231600 52.99% 0.00%

(f)

As Per Records of the company including its register of members and other declarations received from the sharesholders regarding beneficial
interest , the above shareholders represents legal ownership of shares

Bonanza Agency LLP

Arvind Harlalka HUF

Navin Kumar Gupta

The Company has only one class of share referred to as Equity Shares having a par value of Rs.10 /-. Each holder of Equity Shares is entitled to

one vote per share. In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of Equity Shares will be entitled to receive any of the remaining assets

of the company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. However, no such preferential amounts exist currently. The distribution will be in

proportion to the number of Equity Shares held by the shareholders.

Total

 % Change during the year 

Shares held by promoters at the end of the year

Arvind Harlalka HUF

Shares held by Promotors

As at  31st March, 2024 As at  31st March, 2023Promotor Name

Arvind Harlalka

Sumeet Harlalka

Brotex Distributors Private Limited

Ambition Tie-Up Pvt Ltd

Signageus Value Advisors Pvt Ltd

Bonanza Agency LLP

Talent Investment Co Pvt Ltd

Sumit Harlalka HUF
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3 Reserves & Surplus

 As At   As At  

31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23
(a) General Reserve

Add: Transfer from profit & Loss A/c 0.00 0.00

Sub-Total 0.00 0.00

(b) Securities Premium Account

Balance as per last account 10053.37 10053.37

36821.12

29700.00

Sub-Total 76574.49 10053.37

(c) Surplus in Profit & Loss Statement

Balance as per last account -5479.41 -11918.75

Add: Transfer from Apsara on accounts of Merger 17109.24

Add: Transfer from Sankhu on accounts of Merger -545.73

Add: Transfer from Profit & Loss Statement 99494.57 6439.34

-51350.40

-48000.00

Sub-Total 11228.27 -5479.41

(d) Other Reserve

Add: Capital Suspense for share capital to be issued on account of Merger 106029.60

Sub-Total 106029.60
193832.36 4573.95

4 Long Term Borrowings

As At As At 

31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23

Secured Term Loans 0.00 0.00

0.00
0.00 0.00

5 Long Term Provisions

As At As At 

31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23

Provision for Employee Benefits

Provision for Gratuity - Non Current 1206.03 732.50

1206.03 732.50

6 Short-Term Borrowings

As At As At 

31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23

(a) Bank Overdraft ** 10549.79 19395.88

Current Maturities Of Long Term Debts 0.00 0.00

(b) Loan from Related Party 0.00 14.61

(c) Loan from Other's 0.00 25001.61
10549.79 44412.11

** Notes on Bank Overdraft

[ Loan with ICICI Bank with OD Sanction Limit Amount of Rs. 1.20 Cr. & 1.60 Cr  of A/c No: 128505000618 & A/c No : 128505500126 respectively, 

Terms of Facility for both the Loan -118 Months, Applicable Intt Rate @ Base Rate Spread 6.5 % + 4.3 % ]

[ The above loan Secured against against Collateral Security of  Property at Room No : 502, 503 & 506 ; 90, Phears lane, Kolkata-700013 ]

(Amount in Thousands)

Particulars 

Particulars 

(Amount in Thousands)

GRETEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Total (a to c)

CIN : L17296WB2009PLC136911

Particulars 

(Amount in Thousands)

Particulars 

(Amount in Thousands)

Add: Transfer from Apsara Selections Limited on accounts of 
Merger

Add: Transfer from Sankhu Merchandise Private Limited on 
accounts of Merger

Less: Loss on exchange ratio on accounts of Merger/Capital 
Reserve for Apsara Selections Limited

Less: Loss on exchange ratio on accounts of Merger/Capital 
Reserve for Sankhu Merchandise Private Limited 
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7 Trade Payables

As At As At 

31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23

7.1 (a) Outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises -                               -                                  

7.2 (b) Outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 13296.58 4835.39
13296.58 4835.39

 (i) Ageing schedule for trade payables outstanding as at  31st March, 2024 is as follows

Upto 6 month
6 Month to 

1 year
1 year to 2 

year
2 year to 3 

year  More then 3 years 

(i) Undisputed Trade Payables - MSME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

(ii) Undisputed Trade Payables - Other 13296.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13296.58

(iii) Disputed Trade Payables- MSME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

(iv) Disputed Trade Payables - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
13296.58

 (ii) Ageing for trade Payables outstanding as at  31st March, 2023 is as follows

Upto 6 month
6 Month to 

1 year
1 year to 2 

year
2 year to 3 

year
 More then 3 years 

(i) Undisputed Trade Payables - MSME 0.00 -             0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

(ii) Undisputed Trade Payables - Other 4835.39 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4835.39

(iii) Disputed Trade Payables- MSME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

(iv) Disputed Trade Payables - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4835.39

8 Other Current Liabilities

As At As At 

31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23

(a) Audit Fees Payable 230.20 112.50

(b) Salary Payable 24.90 553.66

(c) GST Payable 1.82 185.56

(d) Liabilities for Expenses 8.84 19.18

(e) PF & ESIC Payable 80.64 30.55

(f) TDS/TCS Payable 1169.18 180.52

(g) Professional Tax Payable 14.95 4.60

(h) Advance from Debtor's 31.79 3289.01

1562.32 4375.57

9 Short Term Provision

As At As At 

31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23

Provision for others
(a) Provision for Income Tax 36442.33 2033.53
Provision for Employee Benefits
(b) Provision for Gratuity 126.83 66.13

Provision for CSR
(c) Provision for CSR 970.93 0.00

37540.09 2099.66

10 Property Plant & Equipment and Intangible Assets 
As At As At 

31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23

10.1 (1) Property Plant & Equipment (As Per Annexure B) 6449.42 7076.26

10.2 (2) Intangible Assets (As Per Annexure B) 0.00 0.00

6449.42 7076.26

11
As At As At 

31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23

11.1 (1) Deferred Tax Assets (Net) (As Per Annexure A) 1469.97 1516.26

11.2 (2) Deferred Tax Liability (Net) (As Per Annexure A) 0.00 0.00
1469.97 1516.26

Outstanding for following periods from the date of payments

Particulars 

(Amount in Thousands)

Outstanding for following periods from the date of payments

Particulars 

(Amount in Thousands)

Total Trade Payable

 Total Particulars 

(Amount in Thousands)

Particulars

(Amount in Thousands)

Particulars 

Deferred Tax

 Total 

Particulars 

(Amount in Thousands)

(Amount in Thousands)

(Amount in Thousands)

Particulars
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12 Non Current Investments

As At As At 

31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23
(a) Quoted 

Investment in Mutual Fund 57104.71 200.00
Investment in Shares of MTCL 13918.34 0.00

(b) Unquoted 

Investment in Gretex AudioTech LLP 0.00 0.00
Investment in Sunview Nirman Private Limited 0.00 0.00

(c ) Jewellery 392.00

(d) Investment in immovable property 61016.11

132431.16 200.00

Note: Refer Annexure A for Market value of Quoted securities

13 Long Term Loans & Advances

As At As At 

31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23

(a) Advance to Others 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00

14 Other Non - Current Assets

As At As At 

31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23

Deposit With Wbsedcl 22.00 22.00

VAT Security Deposit 25.00 25.00

Deposit  For Factory Premises 132.25 132.25

Rent Deposit 35.00 35.00

Gem Deposite 10.00 10.00

Godown Deposit 96.00 50.00

Security Deposit 644.67 20900.00

Goodwill on account of acquisition of subsidiary 1688.28
2653.19 21174.25

15 Current Investments

As At As At 

31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23

(a) Equity Shares
-                               -                                  

16 Inventory

As At As At 

31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23

Stock in Trade
Value of Inventories are considered  at cost or Net Realizable value which 52663.70 36875.37

ever is Lower. 
52663.70 36875.37

17 Trade Receivable

As At As At 

31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23

(a)

(b) 28089.92 21444.53

(c) Doubtful
28089.92 21444.53

Particulars 

(Amount in Thousands)

Particulars

Unsecured, Considered Goods

Particulars

Secured, Considered Goods

(Amount in Thousands)

Particulars

(Amount in Thousands)

(Amount in Thousands)

Total Trade Receivable

Particulars 

(Amount in Thousands)

(Amount in Thousands)

Particulars 
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 (i) Ageing for trade receivable outstanding as at  31st March, 2024 is as follows

Upto 6 month
6 Month to 

1 year
1 year to 2 

year
2 year to 3 

year  More then 3 years 

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables- considered good 22583.06 4046.52 0.43 129.70 1330.22 28089.92

(ii) Undisputed Trade receivables- considered doubtful 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

(iii) Disputed Trade receivables- considered good 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

(iv) Disputed Trade receivables- considered doubtful 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
28089.92

 (ii) Ageing for trade receivable outstanding as at  31st March, 2023 is as follows

Upto 6 month
6 Month to 

1 year
1 year to 2 

year
2 year to 3 

year  More then 3 years 

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables- considered good 19984.31 0.30 178.61 61.32 1219.99 21444.53

(ii) Undisputed Trade receivables- considered doubtful 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

(iii) Disputed Trade receivables- considered good 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

(iv) Disputed Trade receivables- considered doubtful 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
21444.53

18 Cash & Cash Equivalents

As At As At 

31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23

(a)       Cash in Hand 1114.94 2409.17

(b)       Balance at Bank 11127.31 136.50

(`c) Fixed Deposit -                               -                                  

Maturity Period < 12 months 0.00 0.00

Maturity Period > 12 months 198.64 206.08
12440.88 2751.75

19 Short term Loans & Advances

As At As At 

31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23

(a) Advance for Purchases 21951.22 11024.29

(b) Prepaid-Expense 334.66 334.66

(c) Advance to Others 434.47 645.00

(d) Security Deposit to Related party 50000.00 0.00

(e) Advance to Related Party 0.00 50.00
72720.35 12053.95

20 Other Current Assets

As At As At 

31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23

(a)       GST Input Tax Credit 4122.23 3148.46

(b)       Tax Deducted at Source 1043.65 502.91

(c)       Security Deposits 100.00 0.00
5265.88 3651.37

(Amount in Thousands)

Outstanding for following periods from the date of payments

Particulars 

In the opinion of the Board, all assets other than fixed assets and non-current investments, have a value on realization in the ordinary course of business at least equal
to the amount at which they are stated in the Balance Sheet.

Particulars 

Outstanding for following periods from the date of payments

 Total 

 Total 

(Amount in Thousands)

Particulars 

(Amount in Thousands)

Particulars 

(Amount in Thousands)

(Amount in Thousands)

Particulars 
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21 Revenue from Operations 

 For the Year Ended  For the Year Ended 

31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23
Income From Operation

   Sales of Traded Goods [ Domestic Sales ] 361378.30 259409.27

   Less: Post Sales Discount -167.05 -175.99

   Less: Cash Discount 0.00 -30.39

   Less: Branch Transfer -13758.58 -6459.45

 347452.67 252743.44

22 Other Income

 For the Year Ended  For the Year Ended 

31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23
Discount Received 1763.73 804.12

Carriage 0.00 0.72

Incentive Received 3723.33 0.00

Profit From Investment In Mutual Fund 117.89 7.85

Profit/ (Loss) from Sales of Shares 124323.17 0.00

Interest On Fixed Deposit 0.82 15.51

Rebate Recieved  459.81 0.00

Foreign Exchange Fluctuation Gain 38.68 0.00

Miscellaneous Income 16.71 2.11

Invoice Correction For Pricing Difference 0.61 0.00

Rent received 1462.50 0.00

Interest Received on Loan 512.83 154.67

Dividend Received 44.74 0.00

Interest on Income Tax Refund 18.49 7.34

132483.31 992.32

23 Purchases of Stock in Trade

 For the Year Ended  For the Year Ended 

31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23
Purchases of Traded Goods 335905.53 224472.42

Carriage Inward 950.60 1465.15

Service Charge Paid 1801.70 2450.00

Travelling Expenses 0.00 270.78

Import Duty 3511.64 2126.78

Import Expense 149.09 126.43

Less: Branch Transfer -13758.58 -6459.45

328559.99 224452.11

24 Changes in Inventories of Stock-in-trade

 For the Year Ended  For the Year Ended 

31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23
Opening Sock of Stock in Trade 36875.37 35098.33

Less:    Closing Stock of Stock in Trade -52663.70 -36875.37

-15788.34 -1777.04

CIN : L17296WB2009PLC136911

(Amount in Thousands)

Particulars 

(Amount in Thousands)

Particulars 

(Amount in Thousands)

Particulars 

Particulars 

(Amount in Thousands)
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25 Employee Benefit Expenses

 For the Year Ended  For the Year Ended 

31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23
Salaries & Bonus 12288.89 7603.46

Contribution to Provident Fund and Employee State Insurance 497.14 262.59

Incentive 1261.21 10.00

Staff Welfare Expenses 293.10 84.50

Salary To Managing Director 1207.50 2700.00

Gratuity 534.23 798.63

16082.07 11459.18

26 Finance Cost

 For the Year Ended  For the Year Ended 

31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23
Bank Charges & Demat Charges 305.98 152.82

Interest on Bank OD 1433.33 84.72

Interest on Bank Loan 354.68 485.87

Interest on Unsecured Loan 843.38 0.00

2937.36 723.41

27 Depreciation and Amortisation

 For the Year Ended  For the Year Ended 

31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23
On Property, Plant & Equipments 860.11 361.58

On Intangible Assets 0.00 0.00

860.11 361.58

28 Other Expenses

 For the Year Ended  For the Year Ended 

31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23
Annual Custodial Fees 44.49 43.00

Administrative Charges 34.47 23.67

Advertisement Expenses 190.70 70.14

Audit Fees 303.15 110.00

Bad Debt 6.14 24.09
Business Promotion Expenses 207.58 2349.54
Car expense 376.32 115.78

Carriage Outward 375.31 1.83

Convyenace Expenses 0.00 0.00

Car Rent 0.00 120.00

Computer Expenses 3.78 79.13

Discount Allowed 0.00 2.24

Consultancy Charges 0.00 0.00

Courier Expense 212.58 142.90

Electricity Expenses 540.87 114.66

Commision Expenses 26.68 100.00

Freight Charges 342.99 0.00

Filing Fees 55.95 17.16

Khanvel Trip 0.00 0.00
Security Guard Expenses 393.51 83.34

Particulars 

(Amount in Thousands)

(Amount in Thousands)

Particulars 

(Amount in Thousands)

Particulars 

(Amount in Thousands)

Particulars 
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General Expenses 91.59 222.57

Houskeeping Expenses 0.00 0.00

Internal Audit Fees 0.00 5.00

Insurance Expenses 182.79 86.16

Interest on TDS 0.00 0.00

Late Fees 527.81 18.76

Showroom Expenses 13.63 90.69

Labour Charges 7.51 0.00

Listing & Merger Expense 10.00 0.00

Listing Fees to Amazon 53.98 83.07

Licence Expenses 29.85 6.05

NSDL,CDSL, and RTA Annual Charges 11.80 0.00

Office Expenses 421.77 149.70

Packing & Forwarding 83.39 8.25

Interest on Statutory Dues 212.66 0.00

Software Expenses 516.44 98.59

Printing & Stationery 92.55 63.98

Processing Fess 5.79 13.16

Professional Charges 143.08 272.42

Professional Tax 20.90 52.50

Rent 3711.00 1620.00

Repairs And Maintainance 284.99 903.72

Round Off 0.00 0.00

ROC Filing Fees 27.70 0.00

Revaluation Loss on Current Investment 0.00 0.00

Sebi Settlement Charges 0.00 129.50

Service Charges Paid 1100.00 21.79

Construction Charges 0.00 0.00

Sebi Annual Internal Audit 0.00 6.72

Stamp Duty 17.73 15.92

Telephone Expenses 60.33 113.71

New Shop Expenses 0.00 0.00

Shutter Exp 0.00 0.00

Foreign Exchange Loss 0.00 29.66

Travelling & Conveyance Expenses 793.46 2300.32

Brokrage 10.00 0.00

Event Expenses 128.99 0.00

Membership Fees 66.59 0.00

Trade mark Expenses 18.01 0.00

Website Expenses 0.00 0.00

11758.85 9709.70

Note : 2024 2023

 Stautory & Tax Audit Fees 303.15 110.00

29 Tax Expenses

 For the Year Ended  For the Year Ended 
31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23

Current Income Tax 36417.82 2033.53
Deffered Tax 46.29 90.42

36464.11 2123.94

Particulars 

(Amount in Thousands)
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30 Earnings Per Equity Share :

Year ended Year ended 

31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23

(A) Basic Earning Per Share

Net Profit /(Loss) attributable to Equity Shareholders (Rs. In Thousand) 99494.57 6439.34

Weighted average number of Equity Shares in issue 4,211,600                     4,211,600                     

Basic Earning per share of  Rs.10/- each in ( Rs. ) 23.62                            1.53                              

(B) Diluted Earning Per Share

Net Profit /(Loss) attributable to Equity Shareholders (Rs. In Thousand) 99494.57 6439.34

Weighted average number of Equity Shares in Pre - issue 4,211,600                     4,211,600                     
Add: Prospective Equity Shares(Pending for allotment) -                                -                                

4,211,600                     4,211,600                     

Diluted Earning per share of Rs.10/- each in ( Rs. ) 23.62                            1.53                              

(Amount in Thousands)

Particulars
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Note- 10

AS AT ADDITION DEDUCTION As on UPTO FOR THE ADJUSTMENT As on ADJ. AS AT AS AT

PARTICULARS 01.04.2023
DURING 
PERIOD

DURING 
PERIOD 31.03.2024 01.04.2023 PERIOD

DURING 
PERIOD 31.03.2024 SALES 31.03.2024 31.03.2023

Furniture & Fixtures 6760.44 170.25 0.00 6930.69 178.66 693.34 0.00 872.00 0.00 6058.70 6581.78
Office Equipments 210.07 63.02 0.00 273.09 47.28 63.02 0.00 110.30 0.00 162.79 162.79
Car 3249.32 0.00 0.00 3249.32 3039.63 38.05 0.00 3077.68 0.00 171.64 209.69
Computer & Software 226.57 0.00 0.00 226.57 104.57 65.71 0.00 170.28 0.00 56.29 122.00

Total 10446.40 233.27 0.00 10679.67 3370.14 860.11 0.00 4230.25 0.00 6449.42 7076.26

PREVIOUS YEAR 3461.25 6985.16 0.00 10446.40 3008.56 361.58 0.00 3370.14 0.00 7076.27 452.69

           GROSS BLOCK            DEPRECIATION          NET BLOCK

GRETEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED
CIN: L17296WB2009PLC136911

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND INTAGIBLE ASSETS AND DEPRECIATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024
(As per Companies Act, 2013)

(Rs. In Thousand)
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GRETEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED
90, PHEARS LANE, 5TH FLOOR KOLKATA  WB 700012 INDIA
CIN : L17296WB2009PLC136911

Annexure-A
Details of Market value of Quoted securities of Non-current Investment (Amount in Thousands)
Name No Market Value Cost
Quoted Equity:
Markolines Pavement Technologies Limited EQ 3,200.00    428.00               399.34               
Gensol Engineering Limited EQ 3,724.00    3,281.78            3,022.16            
Marko Lines Pavement Techno Logies Limited EQ 2,400.00    321.00               298.30               
Marko Lines Pavement Techno Logies Limited EQ 7,200.00    963.00               899.24               
Panchsheel Organic Limited EQ 45,000.00  8,781.75            9,299.29            
Quoted Mutual Fund: -                     -                    
HDFC Mutual Fund 200.00               200.00               
Sundaram Mutual Fund Cash Management Fund Growth Open Ended 712.69       1,503.65            1,500.00            
Sundaram Mutual Fund Cash Management Fund Growth Open Ended 3,994.72    8,428.14            8,304.71            
Sundaram Mutual Fund Cash Management Fund Growth Open Ended 22,392.96  47,245.11          47,100.00          

TOTAL 71,152.43          71,023.05          
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